AY

TOWN OF DISCOVERY F

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President - Chris Steele mVice-PfesidenC Kevin Graves ¢ Director - Jim Mattison » Diréctor - Mark Simori. Director - Ray Tetreauit

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday May 18, 2012

REGULAR MEETING.7:00 P.M.

1800 Willow Laks Road, Discovery Bay, Callforma
Websne address: www.todb.ca.gov - .

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M,

A.- ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF-ALLEGIANCE
1. Call business meeting fo order 7:00 p.m.
2. . Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call .

PUBLIC COMMENTS Individual Publlc Comments will be fimited to 3 3-minute time limit
During Public Comments, the public may.address the Board on any issuie within the District's jurrsdlctlon which is not
on the agenda, -The public may comment on any jtem on the Agenda that is before the Boaid for consideration. Any
person wishing to speak must-come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog between the Board and.
.the commenter.- Any c]anfymg questions from the Board must go through the Cha;r . :

C. F’RESENTATJONS

D : PRESIDENT REPORT AND DlRECTORS’ COIVINIENTS

E.. CONSENT CALENDAR ' :
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are consrdered by the Dlstnct to be routlne and will be enacted by

one motion. - . ‘

1. Minutés of prewous Spec;al meetmg dated May 2, 2612
2. - Minutes of previous ‘Regular meeting dated May 2 20127
3. District Invoicés . - o i
4 Dlstrlct Frnanmals ‘ : .

NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1:  Appointment of Board Members to District Representatwe Committee Posmons .

2, Approve and Adopt Resolution 2012-09, 'Direction fo HERWIT Engineering to prepare 2012—2013 annual
assessment report for the Ravenswood Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 '
Consideration of the FY 2010-11 “Draft” Audit ..

Authorize payment to the California Reglonal Water Quahty Control Board (CRWQCB) pursuant to an
Administrative Civil Liability imposed by the State in the amount of $241, OOD 00 :

e

G. VEOLIA REPORT -

" H. MANAGER'S REPORTS .
-4, SSMP-DRAFT

I GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

J. . DISTRICT LEGA!..‘COUNSEL REPORT

Fown of Discavery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Meeling Agenda for May 16, 2012 - Pg.I.




K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
" Mlnutes of previous FY 2012- 13 Budget Rewew Commlttae meeting dated Aprit 25, 2012

L. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Actron
1. R - Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Commiltee meeting minutes dated March 8, 2012 )

2. R-East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes dated April 2, 2012
3. 8§ - Letter to Williany Nelson,” Pnnmpal Planner regarding Carvalho Property, Communlty Center Condition of

Approval (C.O.A)
4, 8§ - Letter to Wiliam Nelson, Principal Planner regardang County File Number DP12-3009 (Hofmann Land

- Development Co. /Modify Lot Line Configuration — Discovery Bay West - Lakes Unit 10, Tract 8828} -
5. S-—Letler to Gary Kupp regarding County File Number L.P12-2034 (Vernon & Vera ThomaslAT&T Wireless)
6.” R -=Transplan Committee meeting mrnutes dated April 12, 2012 -

M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

0. ADJOURNMENT ’
- Adjourn to next Regular meetmg of June 8, 2012 startmg at 7:00 p. m at 1800 Willow Lake Road Located behind the

Deita Community Presby{er!an Church

“This agenda shall be made avanable upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as requared by the
American with Disabilities Act of 1890 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Raiph M. Brown Act (California Government Code §
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability refated modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact the Town of DJscovery Bay; at (925)634-1131, during regular busmess hours, at least twenty-four hours

~prior to the time of.the meetmg

"’Matenals refated to an itam on the Agenda submrtted to lhe Town of Discovery Bay CSD after dlstnbutlon of the agenda |
packet are available for pub]:c inspection in the District Office located at 1800 WIHOW Lake Road dunng normai business

hours.”

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Meeting Agenda {or May 16, 2012 - Pg 2




TOWN OF DISCOVERY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday May 2, 2012

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, Cahforma
SPECIAL MEETING 6:30 P.I.

Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

SPECIAL MEETING AT 6:30 P..

A. ROLL CALL
Cali business meeéting to order— 6:30 p.m. by President Steele

Roll Cail-—AlI Present

B. PUBLiC COMMENT -
There was one (1) Public Comment Speaker

(Government Code Section 54957.7) Al
Legal Counsel Rod Atteberyﬂ: The Board adjournedf%o‘:‘()!osed Se8si0 Yeonsistent WJth Government Gode

' ‘Sectlon 54956 9, facts andxéwc; i a;]ces have comeio our attenhongelg:ed to Southwest Water Company and

E: RETURMTO OP-EN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

G %‘ile‘anent Code Settol: 54957, 1)
LbGaLe qunsel Rod Atteb‘é@

4

For the Audio of this meetmg p case visit our Website at
http:/ivwww.todb.ca. qovlcontent!aqenda—and minutes/

fleme — 05,0412

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Speclal Masting Minutes for May 2, 2092 - Pg.1

AGENDA ITEM - E-1




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday May 2, 2012
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, Cahforma
Website address: www.todb.ca.qov

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. - )
A. ROLL GALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Call business meeting to order — 7:00 p.m. by President Steel .
- Pledge of Aliegiance - Led by President Steele . R
Rell Call - All Present

B. PUBLIG COMMENTS {Individual Pub[ic Comments will he llmited
None )

c. PRESENTAT!ONS
None

D. - AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
:  SHERIFF'S OFFICEREPORT

2. CHP REPORT No F
. 3. FIRE DISTRICT R
Chief Burris — Provi ev
the Board., ¢
4, EAST CONTRA COSTAEIR

B. SUPERVESOR MARY PIEPH
e

E. comwnsé’iﬁmso (R
1.. ins-Plan Repo
2. .,xGounty Planning ;

F.  CONSENT GALE
All matters listéc

motton “Q /:% f@&
1 ’E]é meeilng dated Apnl 18,2012
2,

Motion by: DirectorTetrfa;auh to approve the Consent Calendar

Second: Direclor Simo )
Vote: Motion Carried ~ AYES: 5, NOES: 0

G. NEWBUSINESS AND ACTION iTEMS '
- 1. Agency Comment Request - Land Use Permit Appllcatlon - AT&F/Thomas (LP12-2034)

General Manager Howard — Provided the details of Item G-1 )
- Staff to send a letter fo the County to indicate that we have no negative comment
2,  Agency Comment Request — Application — Hofmann Land Development {(DP12-3009)

General Manager Howard — Provided {he details of ftem G-2 _
David Lennon = Hofmann Land Development ~ Provided additional details of fem G-2

There was a discussion between David Lennon and the Board.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for May 2, 2012 -Pg.1 .

AGENDAITEM - E-2




Wiotion_ by: Director. Tetreault to advise Staff to send a letter to the County siating that.we have no hegati\;'é comment

Second: Director Simon

Vote: Motion carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0

3. Carvalho Property discussion and give direction regarding (Northwest |ntersect|on of Bixler and Point of
Timber Rodds)

General Manager Howard — Provided the details of ltem G- 3 .

David Lennon - Hofmann Land Development = Provided additional detalls of itern G-3

There was a discussion between the General Manager, the Board, and David Lennon.

Legal Gounsel Rod Attebery —Suggested the motion be — That the development of the residential or structures proposing

does not preclude or consfitute an obstruction to the development of the Community Center, .

Motion by: Director Telreatilt — The above mofion by Legal Counsef Rod Attebery 45

Second:’ Vice-President Graves

Vote: Motion carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0. ‘

4,  Authorize Contract Change Order Number 2 to Conco West lne forthe'

Gerieral Manager Howard— Provided the details of item G-4 F’g

There was a discussion between the General Manager, the Water and WasteWater Mana €

Motion by: Vice-President Graves to authorize Contract Change Order { Condo-West inthe &

Second: Director Tefreault & Y ’

Vote: Motlon carried ~ AYES: 5, NOES: 0

H. PRESiDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS &
Directdr Simon — Provided his report and details of the Budgei 6] (nm:itee mee%g\dated Aprif 25, 20
Premdent Steele - Provided his reporl and detalls of the Byron Ui hoo! Dls;nct \rgeetmg dated Apr;

f. MANAGER S REPORT
None o

J. GENERAL MANAGER‘S REPORT
1 DRAFTCCR' . | )

General Manager Howard Provided the details of Etem

" of the profects within the Parks of Discovery Bay, There was

General Manager Howard prowded an update on the Earlh Day Ev en

Day Event:

For the Audio of this meetmg'p Visit our Website at
hiip:ffwww.todb.ca. qov/conter:ﬁ{aqenda -and-minutes/
. ‘\a

Hleme—05.08. 1 2

. i ' . Town of Discovery Bay GSD Board of Direclors
. Meeting Minutes for May 2, 2012 -Pg.2




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay

“A C‘ommumiy Services District” May 16, 2012

Prepared By:  Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Liz Hardy, Sr. Accounts Clerk
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager %~

Agenda Tifle

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment.

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment, Staff recommends
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $451,706.88
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
ProgiFund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Attachments

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2011/2012
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2011/2012
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2011/2012




Request for authorization to pay involces (RFA}
For the Meeting on May 16, 2012
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6112

Agct Code
1 7011 RellaStar Inv#JR52 457(b) Benefils for 05/01-05/15/12 $1,428.05
7024 ReliaStar InviEJR52 457(b) Benefits for 04/01-04/15/12 $313.48
Sub-Total $1,741.54

June 2012 $1,712.681
June 2012 $570.87
Sub-Totfal $2,283.48

2 7011 SDRMA Inv#0011265-IN, dtd 05/07/12 Employee Medical Benefits
7024 SDRMA Inv#0011265-1N, dtd 05/07/12 Employes Medical Benefits

3 7030 SDRMA Invi#38828, did 03/08/12 4th Qtr11-12 Worker's Comp. $2,673.00
7952 SDRMA Inv#38828, did 03/08/12 4th Qfr 11-12 Worker's Comp: $1,000.00
Sub-Total $3,573.00
4 7210 Hemwit Engineering twi# 12-04, dtd 05/01/12  Services for April 1 -30 $8,821.22
112-003  Henwit Englneering [nv# 12-04, dtd 05/0112 Services for Aprif 1 -30 17,640.86
Sul-Total $26,462.08
5 7215 Veolia Waler Invi 000145692, did 05/10/12 O8M Contract for May 2012 $94,744.15
6 7225 Casslle, Inc, Inv# 42299, ditd 5/01/12  Support for June 2012 $265.00
7 7301 American Relrofit Systems tnv# 220, did 05/01/12 L&M to frace elec in MH2 for Sump pump $300.00
8 7301 American Relrofit Systems Inv# 221, dtd 05/03/12 L Only - Clarifier 1 - LG 1 $800.00
9 7690 Amearican Retrofit Systems Inv# 222, did 05/03/12 L Only - rewire Dump trailer light plug $100.00
10 7301 American Retrofit Systems Inv# 223, did 05/08/12 L Only to trouble shoot Blo chamber B Mole $700.00
Sub-Total  $2,000.00

11 Cal Card - Statement Date 4/26/12
7301 General Repairs - Water/Sewer $1,666.89
7430 Office Supplies $121.20
7490 Travel & Tralning $535.00
7510 Info Systems Maintenance . $08.20
7520 Cellutar Communications/Data ’ $187.58
7550 Telephone $5461.97
7620 Special Equipment $68.53
7630 Facility Maintenance/Landscape $70.14
7690 Equipment Maintenance/Fue) $2,432.69
7950 Miscellaneous Services & Supplies $1,324.34
7951 Miscellaneous Reimbursables $233.73
7952 Landscape Related Reimbursables $37.96
§7,239.02
12 7301 Corix Water Products  Inv# 1721304407, did 04/25/12  Parls for NWTP $2,821.48
$421.35

13 7301 Corix Water Products  Invit 1721304408, did 04/25112  Parls for NWTP 5421,
Sub-Total  $3,242.83

$21,867.07
57.435.60
Sub-Tofal $29,302.67

14 7301 DC Frost Assoc. v 6730, did 04/20/112 Paris for UV System
15 7301 DC Frost Assoc.  Invé# 6732, did 04/27/12 Parls for UV System

16 7301 Frank A, Olsen Co Inv# 225339, did 04/26/12 Valve $4,421.64
i7 7301 Frank A. Olsen Co Invi# 225387, did 05/03/12 Valve $4,124.22
Sub-Tofal $8,545.86

18 7301 Golden State Flow Measurement, Inc. v [-034616, did 04/26M2 Reglsters $3,984.97
19 7301 JW. Backhoe & Constr, [nvé# 1670, ditd 04/30/12 Repair @ Marhce located Riverlake & Double Point. $984.00
$4,337.25

20 7301 J.W. Backhoe & Consir. Inv# 1675, did 05/02/12 Repair @ Plant #2
Sub-Total  $5,321.26

21 7301 R&B Company Inv# S12088373.001, did 05/03/12 Test-Ball Plug $276.58
22 7301 Watersavers Irigation  InvE H 166105, did 4/26/12 Pipe for Stock $88.77
23 7301 Watersavers Irrigation  Inv# IW1180984, did 5/08/12 Paris for Stock $239.49
24 7952 Watersavers lrrigation Inc., Invit 1127743, dtd 01/03/12 Tax (Z-57 #2282} $59.18
26 7952 Watersavers Irrigation In¢, [nv# 1128074, dtd 01/04/12 Various fitlings (Z-57 #2282) $66.41
26 7052 Watersavers irigation Inc. Inv# 11128131, did 01/04/12 PVGC Plping {Z-57 #2282) $9.63
27 7952 Watersavers lrrigation Inc. InvE 11163847, did 04/20/12 Landscaping supplies (Z-61#2282) $92.14
28 7952 Watersavers Irrigation Inc, Inv# 11154504, did 04/23/12 Supplies for planting free:  {Z-61 #2282) $73.01
29 7952 Watersavers lrigation Inc, Invi# 11158061, dtd 058/01/12 Bubblar {Z-61#2282) $11.56
Sub-Total $640.09
30 7312 Veolia Water Invit 00008775, did 11/14/11 Q&M for Gctober 2011 $858,98 AGENDA ITEM —E3
5/11/2012

1of2




Request for authorization to pay invoices (RFA)
for the Meeting on May 16, 2012

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

iscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12

Acct Code

31 7330 Univar Inv# SJ282700, dtd 04/18/12 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Lake WTP 51,568.94
32 7330 Univar tnvit SJ284070, dtd 04/27/12 Chemlcals for 1800 Willow Lake WTP $1,049.10
33 7330 Univar Inv# 8284071, did 04/27/12 Chemicals for 1800 Newport WTP $1.270.30
Sub-Total $3,888.34

34 Aca Hardware - Account #5808 - Closing Date 3/31/12
7430 Office Supplies $7.30
7630 Facllity Maintenance/Landscape $25.31
7685 Misc Small Tools $14.61
7690 Equip Malntenance fFuel $12.00
7950 Misc. Services & Supplies $10.67
7952 Landscape Related Reimb, $86.01
Sub-Total $166.80
35 7430 Office Depot Inv# 605386129001, did 04/13/12 Office Supplies $23.23
36 7430 Office Depot Invi# 605434812001, did 04/16/12 Office Supplies $50.28
37 7950 Office Depot Inv# 605698386001, did 04/17/12 Earth Day Supplies $47.96
38 7430 Office Depot Invi 665699453001, dtd 04/17/12 Office Suppiles $7.95
39 7430 Office Depot Inv# 606042275001, did 04/19/12 Office Supplies $53.88
40 7430 Office Depot Invi# 606042346001, did 04/19/12 Office Supplies $9.99
41 7430 Cffice Dapot Invi 606206830001, did 04/20/12 Office Supplles $19.78
42 7430 Office Depot Inv# 606853464001, ditd 04/26/12 Oifice Supplies $40.45
Sub-Total $263.62
43 7490 Frank Cramar Expense Report for 4/02-4/26/12 $149.30
44 7450 Sue Helnl Expense Report for May 2012 (Salinity Project) $8.33
45 7510 MediaMacros, Inc. Inv# 2377, dfd 04/26/12 Website Adjustments $2,100.00
45 7510 MediaMacros, Inc, Inv# 2383, dtd 05/01/12  Annual Hosting Fee $1.000.00
Sub-Total  $3,100.00
47 7950 Boardwalk Grill nv# 2042012, did 04/21/12 Velunteer Lunches for Earth Day Event $1,143.00
48 7952 Express Employment Inw# 10918482-0, did 04/18/12 Laborer $287.84
49 7952 Gatles & Assoc. Inv# 33794, did 05/03/12 Regatfa Basketball Gourt {Z-57 #2310} $92.84
§0 7952 Cdyssey Landscape Co, Inv# 36037025, did 04/23/12 Monthly Confract (Z-35 #2282) $215.00
51 7952 Odyssey Landscapa Co. inv# 36037025, did 04/23/12 Monthly Contract (Z-57 #2282) $2,635.00
52 7952 Odyssey Landscape Co. Invi# 36037025, dtd 04/23/12 Monlhly Contract {2-61 #2282) $4,280.00
53 7952 QOdyssey Landscape Co. Invi# 36037116, did 04/30/12 Irrgation Repairs (Z-61 #2282) 3175.00
Sub-Total  $7,305.00
54  1112.003 Conco-West, Inc. Inv# 319, dtd 04/25M2 Dewatering & Sofar Dryer #3 - Progress Bill #1 $192,652.74
$1,389.00

55  1112-003 Kleinfelder Inv# 756459, did 04/16/12 Testing Solar Dryer #2

Casele Uthity Account
7951 Refund of overpayment #1-011-340-073-3.01 $1,055.59
Total $1,055.69

TODB GRAND TOTAL $401,973.80

2o0f2 5M1/2012 i
|
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22
23
24
25
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27
28
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2100

2100

2100
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2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120

2130
2270
2282
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2131
2270
2272
2479
4829
4828

4834

2282
2130
2130
2310
4829
4829
4834
4834

4834
4834

4834

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on May 16, 2042
Tows of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #3

Office Depot Inv# 606853484001, did 04/26/12 Office Supplies
Office Depot Invf 606042275001, did 04/18/12  Office Supplies
Office Depot Inv# 605437162001, did 04/16/12 Office Supplies

Discovery Bay Disposal Acct# 17-0001966, did 04/30/12 Service for Apr 2012

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay GSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

9-800-000-004-2.07 4/15/12 Meter # 59186541
9-900-000-004-2.05 4/15/12 Meter # 56844604
9-900-000-004-2.01 4/15/12 Meter # 68807726
©-000-000-004-2.02 4/15/12 Meler # 56844612
9-900-000-004-2.03 4/15/12 Meter # 52186546
9-900-000-004-2.04 4/16/12 Meter # 62240129
9-900-000-004-2.08 4/15/12 Meter # 69807735
9-000-000-004-2.08 4/15/12 Metler # 67801604
9-900-000-004-2.09 4/15/12 Meter # 66369167
9-900-000-004-4.01 4/16/12 Meter #f 68813742
9-900-000-004-4.02 4/15/12 Meter # 68993287
9-600-000-004-4.03 4/15/12 Meter # 70509810

Ace Hardware Brentwood - Acct # 303 - Closing Date 03/31/12

Smali Teols & Instruments
Maintenance of Equipment
Grounds Maintenance
Cther Special Expenses
Mise Services & Supplies

Cal Card - Statement Dated 4/25/12

Miner Equipment
Maintenancs of Equipment

Gasoline/Fusl for Equipment

Other Special Expenses
Hwy 4 Project
Hwy 4 Project

Cornell Park Project - Bocee Ball

Walersavers Irrigation Inv# [1153847, did 04/20/12 Landscape Supplies
Watersavers lrrigation Invi# 11153846, did 04/21/12 Shovel Handle and trowsl
Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11154504, dfd 04/23/12 Gloves

Express Employment Invi 10918482-0, did 4/18/12 Laborer

Gates & Assoc. Inv# 33790, dfd 06/03/12 Hwy 4 East Planting

Sub-Total

Sub-Totail

Sub-Tofal

Sub-Total

Sub-Tofal

United Parcel Service Invi#t 000012X417172, dtd 04/28/12 Hwy 4 Encroachment Permit Application

Odyssey Landscape Co. Inv# 36037115, dtd 04/30/12

QOdyssey Landscape Co. Invi# 36037091, dtd 04/30/12 Horseshoe Pits
Odyssey Landscape Co. Inv# 36037114, did 04/30/12 Stucco & Tile pols
QOdyssey Landscape Co. Inv# 36037113, did 04/30/12 Bocce ball court

Vintage Contractors, Inc. Inv# 4510, did 4/30/12 Cormell Tennis Court Resurfacing

Page ! of 1

TOTAL

lerigation repairs to Tennls Ct, Tot Lot & Boccs areas

Sub-Tofal

$17.02
$36.04

$17.70
$70.76

$279.75

$3.74
$2.92
$560.59
$5.07
$101.57
$81.88
$101.23
$2.62
$28.47
$2.62
$34.40

$40.85
$965.96

$187.73
$61.78
$25.30
$45.61

$23.26
$343.68

$387.54
$64.93
$556.38
$25.30
$325.92

$883.28

$2 461.62
$4,704.97

$92.16
$35.95
$8.18

$136.29
$143.92
$945.33

$14.57
$700.00

$10,300.00
$600.00

$4,050.00
$16,650.00
$20,380.00

$43,635.23

5/10/2012
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10
11
12

Acct Code

2100

2120
2120
2120

2120
2131

2130

2282
2130
2282

2282
2282
2282

Request For Authorization To Pay Imvoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on May 16, 2012
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12

Office Depot Inv# 605434854001, dtd 04/16/12 Office Supplfes'

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Acct# 9-900-000-004-3.01, did 4/15/12
Town of Discovery Bay C8D  Acct# 9-900-000-004-3.02, did 4/16/12
Town of Discovery Bay CSD  Acct# 9-800-000-004-3.03, dtd 4/15/12

CalCard Statement Dated 4/25/12
Utllities
Minor Equipment

Ace Hardware Brentwood - Acct# 808 - Closing Date 3/31/12
Smali Tools & Instruments

Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11153847, did 04/20/12 Landscape Supplies
Waltersavers hrigation Inv# 111539486, dtd 04/21/12 Shovel Handle & trowel
Watersavers Irrigation Inv#t 11154504, dtd 04/23/12 Supplies for planting trees

Odyssey Landscape Co. inv# 36037025, did 04/23/12 Monthly Contract
Odyssey Landscape Co, [nvi# 36037092, did 04/30/12 Concrete pad/Ravenswood
Odyssey Landscape Co. Inv# 360371186, did 04/30/12 Ilerigation repairs

Page 1 of 1

Sub-total

Sub-total

Sub-total

Sub-tofal

Sub-total

$17.70

$116.87
$350.67

$109.09
$585.53

$6.70

$28.38
$35.08

$58.43
$58.43

$92.14
$35.95

$73.02
$201.11

$2,725.00
$2,300.00

$175.00
$5,200.00

51172012




Town of Discovery Bay

‘A Community Services District”

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Daie

May 16, 2012

Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager . .
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerf\’)f‘

Agenda Title

District Financials

Recomimended Action

Receive and File

Executive Summary

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Water & Sewer
The account total fund balance before reserves for Water & Sewer is $7,.291,564.38

Less the reserves of $3,000,000.00 & Encumbrances of $1,047,043.34, the available fund balance is $2,344,521.04

Plus TODBCSD Bank Account $313,102.12, the total Funds $2,657,623.16

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8
The account total fund balance before reserves for DB#8 is $1,403,639.00
Less the reserves of $35,000.00, the available fund balance is $1,368,639.00

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #9
The account total fund balance before reserves for DB#8 is $144,261.00
Less the reserves of $0.00, the available fund balance is $144,261.00

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $0
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Attachmentis

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Transaction Detaif Reporf for 2011-2012 P09 03/13/12-04/11/12
D.Bay L&L Zone #8 Budget vs. Actuals for 2011-2012 P09 03/13/12-04/11/12
D.Bay L&L Zone #8 Budget vs. Actuals for 2011-20112 P09 03/13/12-04/11/12
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Transaction Detall Report for Maveh 13, 2012 through April 112012
Treriod 09 for 2011/12

) SAMOUNT |

J. DAE ] ~__ TFOR
Receivables for Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account
Balance of Accownt as of end of day March 13,2012 $308,636.53
03/13/12-04/11/12 Deposits Made $53,698.37
$162,334.90

Payables Made from Town of Discovery Bay €5D BAC Account

03/13/12-04/11/12 Checks/Payroll made ont from checking account

Balance of Account & Deposifs Made Tofal =

__sa02.12

o S Balance of Checlidng Account as pfhlnlﬁ'cl:iiﬁjﬁl;’:

Total Year-to Dafe Payables Pald from Town of Riscovery Bay CD ECC Accl

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE FOR TOWN OF 1M CSD IN COUNTY FUNDS

03/13/12-01/11/12

REVENUE
For Fiseal Year Stavting WI/11
Year-fo-tlafe Sewer & Water Seivice Charge for Tax Roll 11/12

Yea-to-date Tivestmenls

03/13/12-04/11/12 Eamings on hivestmenls

03/13/12-04/11/12 Mise.

03/13/12-041 1712 Warranls Paid

Year-fé-Date Mliscellancous fncome

Sub-Tolal

Sub-Total

SUB-TOTAL REVENUE

GRAND TOTAL Fund Balance & Rovenue

EXPENDITURES

Year-lo-dale Waviants Pakd hy CCC for Town of Discovery Bay CSD

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SGLD55,43

|
55,2.49,957,96
$0.00
S5,2.49,957,96

54,756,597.26

50.00

£0.00

50.00

§0.00
(§200.00)
$4,756,397.26

£10.006.355.22

52,573,648.49
$141,142.35
S2214790.84

I TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA  §7,291,564.38 l
| X AT i
_ ... TOTAL YEAR TO DATE PAYABLES FROM BAC & CCC 83,259,146,27
TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA  §7,291,5G4.38
TOTAL BALANCE INTOYWN OF DISCOVERY DAY CSD BAC 8§313,102,12
TOTALHELD FORRESERVES  (83,000,000:00)
SUBTOTAL  S54,604,666.50
) TOTAL BALANCE OF ENCUMBRANCES  (S1,947.043.34)
' GRAND TOTAL FUNDS LESS RESERVES & ENCUMBRANCES  $2,657,623.16
|
|Detall £ist of Encomibrances - | Originnl Amount] Current Balance
WWTPHI Wellands Trial Project (§170,000,00) (5169,486.00)
Well #6 Well and Pump Dasign ($273,000.00) (51,999.24)
ULV, System U.V. System upgrade {5483,000,00) 50,00
Henvit/Stantec Wastewater Master Plan (Ecologic/Stantec) (S 180,000,00) 50.00
LSCE Water Moster Plan (5130,000.00) 50,00
LSCE Well SA Water Quality & Proposed Testing Prograni (832/500.00) ($32,500,00)
Westech Clean Flo Spiral Scréen (S4-4,187.50) $0.00
Henwit Dewalering BioSolids design only (863,000,00) 511,336.61
Henwitl Dewalering BioSolids Const. (865,000.00) (565,000,00)
Caselle Accounting Seflware (520,000.00) (59,845.00)
Stanlec UV Disinfection Viral Bloassay 'I'est (S50,000,00) ($39,381.10)
Bartle Wells & Associates Capacity Fee (523,000.00) (523,000.00)
Canco Wesl Dewntering & Solar Dryer #3 Project (§499,800,00)  {S899,%00.00)
Conco Wesl Change Order 1 (S127,052,00)  (8127,052.00)
Conco West Change Order 2/ Conlract Change Order (5250,768.00)  (S250,768.00)
Arco-Mod Ine, Dewalering (Belt-Press) (5241,000.00) (5241,000;00)
Croca & company 11-12 Audit (521,900.00) (521,900.00)
Veolia Scada System . (876,638.61) (S76;638.61)
Totnl]_ (S35LIGI )] (8191704330
|

i
i
f
|
|
i

I
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) D.Bay L&L Park I8 District
Revente & Expendllure Budget vs, Actuals Worksheot 201112

March 13, 2012 through April 11 - Perlod 09

2011112 201112
Ravanuo: Acct, Code Budget Acluals
Curcent Funds In Conlra Cosla Counly 740/760]  $1,408,636| 1,443,928.61
Relalnage Account 510]
Dug to Other Funds - Yr End 540
Disbursements 830] =
Cufrent Properly Taxes 9010 $430,000 | 416,261.89
Properly Tax Supplemenlal/Unitary/Secured | 9011/13/30/31). . (3,672.18)
SRAF Siale Rev Transfer 9018
Properly Taxes-Current Unsecured 9020 $14,000 16,996.07
Praperly Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035 (152:76)
Earnings on Invesiment 9181
/O Prop Tax ReliefiStale Ald/In Lieu Taxes | 9385/9435/9580 2,303.56
Misc Revenue & Services 979989976 91,411:26
Total Revenile] §1,862,636| 1,965,695.86 |
2011012 201112
Expenditure: Oporallng Exponses Accl, Code Budgel Acluals
Qlfice Expenses, Books, Poslage 2100 (§1,260) {$1,204)
Books, Perlodicals & Subscriptions 2102 {5200) ($168)
Poslage | 2103 (550) .. 80
Communilcalions 2110 (§1,7685) ($400)
Ulilities (Slreel Lighls, Water & Garbage) 2120 (5108,600) (577,821
Small Tools & Inslruments 2130 ($2,000) ($2,123)
Minor Equipmenl, Furnilure less lhan $1000 2131 ($500) (5663)
Household llems 2170 (81,760)). " ($2,040)
Public Nolices 2190 ($300) $0
Memberships 2200 ($260) ($427)
Renl & Lease of Equipment 2250 “($500) {818)
Compuler Soflware 2251 $0 $o
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 ($1,000) {81,729)
Auloniolive Supplies & Repalrs 221 (§2,000) {$1,306)
Gasoline . 2272 (53,600)] $4,117
iMaintenance of Buildings 2281 ($6,400) ($3.,849)
Grounds Malnlenance 2282]  ($212,000) ($137,947)
Requesled Malntenance from Counly 22843620 . $0 . §0
Auto Mileage/Employee Reinbursement 2301 (5100) (5650)
Olher Travel Employea Expensés 2303} (51,600) (5628)
Prolessional Services/Specialized Services 2310 {$8,000) $0
Slalf Payroll 2310 (893,760 ($64,921)
Instrance 2360 (§5,000) (§4,949)
|Road/Conslruction Malerlals (Sireel ngns) 2470 (§500) .(564)
Olher Special Exgenses ... F. _ J2479F (812,000 | (59,046)]
Miscellaneous Servlces & Supplies ~ . 2490 - $0
Taxes & Assessmenls 3530/3650} {$1,000) (5768)
intefund Exp.(Investmént & Properly-Tax Adm.) 3611} {$500)
Re mbursemen[ for Counly Adm. Cosls 5011 . (§500) S
Total Operailnu Expoenses (5463,826) ($306,369)
201112 201112
Expenditure: Gapllal/Asset Acct. Gotle Budget Acluals’
Various Improvemenls 4265 {57,500) {§8086)
Slructure & Walkway Repalrs 4646] {$2,000)
Playground Equipmenl .4789]  (5126,000) (5104,094)
Landscape Masler Plan ] 4820 (528;235)
Misc. Projecls - DB Blvd (Wesl)/Sand Foint) (512,000
Misc. Projecls - Highway 4 (Easl) (530,000}
Misc. Projecls - DB Bivd (East) N ($60,000)
Cornell Park (ADA Upgrades) 4834 (§35,000) {534,600)
Cornell Park (Tennls Courl Resurfacing) ] (520,000) ‘
Cornell Park (Dog Park Fencing) {$85,000)
Cornell Park (Tol Lol Removal) ($12,600)
Cornell Park (Horse Shoe & Bocce Court) . . (16,000) .
Vehlcle Purchase 495314893 ($25,000) (523,366)
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956 {$3,000)
e et e m e s e o LO1EL GapltaliAssel] | 1(5423,000)] _ (5281,120)]
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL {§886,825) ($657,489)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES| ___ $066,711 $1,403,639
, RESERVES {535,000]
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSESICAPITAL/IRESERVES | (5592,489)
FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE $1,368,639

Copy of DBay LL Zone #8 Final Budgel-Acluals 2011-12 Period 95/7/2012




D.Bay L&L Park #9 District ) _
Revenue & Expenditure Buclget vs: Actuals Worksheot 2011-12
March 13, 2012 throtigh April 11; 2012 - Perfod 09

201112 2011112

Revanue; Acct, Code Acluals Budget Acluals
Current Funds In Conlra Cosla Counly 740/750 $166,736 $82,600 $109,284
Retalnage Accounl j 510

Disbursemenls ) ' ; 830 (8103)

Currenl Properly Taxes/Sireel Light Aésessnignl | 9764] $87,493 $110,856)  $113,100

Properly Tax SupplemenlaliUnitary/Sacured 9011/13/30/31
SRAF Slale Rev Transler 9018
Propérly Taxes-Current Unsecured 9020
Properly Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035
Earnlags on Invesiment 9161 $316 |

HIO Prop Tax Reliel/Slale Ald/In Lieu Taxes | 9305/9435/9560
Misc Revenue & Services . 0799&9975 .
Total Revanue $264,442 $193,356 $424,304

. 200112 2011112
Expenditure: Operating Expenses Acct. Code Actuals Budyet Acluals
Ollice Expenses, Books, Poslage 2100 ($500) (5168)
Books, Periodicals & Subscriplions I 2102 ] _{$50) (524)
Poslage ‘ ] ] 2103 ($150)
Gommunitcalions 2110 ($360) (561)
Ulililles (Street Llghts, Water & Garbage) 2120 (626,326)]  ($8,250)
Srnall Tools & Instriments 2130 ($750) (8140)
Minor Equipment, Furnilura less than $1000 2131 {8250) (853)
Household llems " 2170 (5760) -($466)
Public Nolices 2190 (591) ($5600)
Membarships B 2200 - (850)]
Rent & Leasg of Equipment ! 2250 ' 50
Computer Sollware 2251 i $0
Mainterance of Equipment 2270 ($200) (5305)
Aulonolive Supplies & Repairs 2271 {$300)
Gasoline 2272 ‘ (S600)]  ($2,673)
Malntenance of Bujldings 2281f ($1563) $0 |
Grounds Malntenancé 2282 ($2,114)]  ($44,600)]  ($28,114)
Requasted Malnlenance from Counly 22684/3620 $0 |
Alllo Mileage/Employee Relmbursement 2301 ($60)| (89)
Olher Travel Employae Expenses 2303 .t $0 ($307)
Professional Servicas/Spaclalized Services | 2310] . . [S1,900) ($8,200)
Staff Payroll i 2310 (53,062) ($37,962)]  :(519,331)
Insurance L L i 2360 ‘ . (51,600) ($1,797)
Road/Construction Malerlals (Street Sians) 2470 $0
Other SpeclalExganses | . | ... 2479} oL BA3B0) | ($976)
Miscellanedus Services & Suppiies 2490 $0 |
Taxes & Assessimenls i 3530/3550 {$423) (§426)] ~ (51,643)
Interfund Exp.(Investment & Properly Tax Adm.} 3611 50
Reimbursement for Counly Adm. Cosls 5011 ; $0

' Total Operaling Expenses ($8,548) (5124,662) ($64,296)

2011M2 201112

Expenditure: Capllal/Asset Acct, Caile Actuals Budget Acluals
4226 =

Varlous Parking Lot Improvemenls
4285 (51:269) - {13;827)

Varlous Improvements (Splash Pad) ‘
Slriclure & Walkway Repairs (Solar) 4546
Playground Equipment 4789 ]

4958 i i ]

Tools & Sundry Equipment _ ___ . .. _ 4986 . .. ]
(GT260)] "0 ) SS,647)

“TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL : [($124,652)]  (578,173)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $G8,704 §144,261

(59.624)] RESERVES[ 0]

GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/IRESERVES §78,123)
FUND BALANGE AVAILABLE|™ $144,261

Copy of DBay LL Zone {/9 Final Budget-Acluals 2011-12 Period 95(7/2012



- Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay

“A Community Services Disirict”
y May 16, 2012

AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By:  Rick Howard, General Manager _ /
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managen:

Agenda Title

Appointment of Board Members to District Representative Committee Positions

Recommended Action

It is recommended that the Board appoint District Representatives to Committee positions for 2012

Executive Summary

Each year, the Board of Directors makes appointments for District Representatives. These appointees serve the District on a
wide variety of committees and other agencies and report back to the entire board on thelir findings.

it is appropriate to make the Representalive appointments in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Reguested §
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see aftached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. -Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This lem

April 18, 2012

Attachments

Disltrict Representative Listing for 2012

i | | AGENDA ITEM: F-1
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Meeling Date

Town of Discovery Bay

“A Community Services District” May 16, 2012
y

AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By:  Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager, V4
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager 47

Agenda Title

Approve and Adopt Resolution 2012-09, Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare 2012-2013 annual assessment report
for the Ravensweod improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9

Recommended Action

Approval and Adoption of Resolution 2012-08

Executive Summary

As part of the annual assessment process the Ravenswood lmprovement District —~ Discovery Bay Landscape and Lighting
Zone #9 (DB L.&I. #9), the Board must approve and direct an Englneer's Assessment Report be prepared. This approval must
be by resolution.

Since its inception, the DB L&L #9 Engineer's assessment reports have besn drafted and prepared by HERWIT Engineering

{HERWIT). Due to their in depth knowledge of the zone and access to hisiorical data, Staff recommends approving Resolution
2012-09, which directs HERWIT to prepare the 2012-2013 annual assessment report for DB L&L #9.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested: $1200.00

Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available: Yes
Fund #2310 Category: Operaiing

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem
None.

Attachments

Resolution 2012-09




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-09

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (CSD)

CONGERNING THE RAVENSWOOD

IMPROVEMENT DfSTRICT DB L&L ZONE #9 - ANNUAL ASSESSMENT

\NHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Town of Dlscovery Bay CSD, pursuant to a
will-serve letter with ‘the developer of that subdivision known as- Ravenswood has formed a
landscaping, park, lighting and open space district, known as Ravenswood [mprovement District
— DB L&L Zone #9, for the purpose of prowdmg for the operation and maintenance of
landscaping, parks, street Izghts and open space installed in said subdivision by developer; and

WHEREAS the Board of Directors now desires to levy the annual assessment for fiscal
year 2012-2013 for such district. : :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay CSD as follows:. _

1.

The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay' Commumty
Services District, in_an effort to defer crime, provide traffic safety, aid
law enforcement and provide a better nezghborhood environment has

formed an assessment district pursuant to. California Streets &

Highway Code, Division 15, Part 2, sectlons 22500 and followmg,
pursuant to Resofuuon 2005 03. ‘

The . lmprovements the operatlon and maintenance of which are
intended to be funded by the assessments levied by the proposed
assessment district, include all expenses associated with the

~-maintenance and operat;on of non-privately ‘owned landscaping,
parks, street lights, and ‘open space in the subdivision 8710 known as

' ‘Ravenswood.

The assessment district consists of that property generally described
as Subdivision 8710-Ravenswood being a subdivision of a portion of
the Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 1 North, Range 3 East,
Mount Diablo Meridian as recorded in Book 458.of Maps Pages 1-15,

Contra Costa County Records.

There are proposed new. improvements and change in existinQ

- improvements'in said district.

HERWIT Engineering is hereby ordered to prepare a report for annual
assessment for the assessment District in accordance with Article 4,
of Chapter 1, of Part 2, of Division 15 (commencing with § 22565), of
the California Strests and Highways Code, and to file it with the

1
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Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Town of Dlscovery Bay
Communrty Services Drstnct C .

6. The Board of Dlrectors finds and declares that the formation-of’ the
assessment district, and the levy of assessments, is exempt from the
requirement of the California Environmental Quallty Act (CEQA),
pursuant to. Title 14 of the .California Code of Regulations section
15273(a), in that such formation-and levy is not designed to increase
services, or expand a system, but is for the purpose, with- respect to
systems already determined to be installed pursuant to the various
documents approving the Ravenswood, subdivision, of meeting
operating expenses, purchasing supplies, equipment and materials,
meeting financial reserve needs, and obtaining funds necessary for‘
repair and replacement to maintain such services and systems. '

7. I, and when, the annual assessment is 'lewéd the Secretary of the -
Board of Dnreotors is- author;zed and dtreoted to file a notice of

exemption from CEQA.
) 8 The Board Secretary shall oertlfy the adoptron of this Resotutlon .

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED‘ THIS 16" DAY OF May 20‘1'2.‘

"V, Chris Steele
Board F’resrdent

" | hereby certify that the foregorng Resolutlon was duly adopted by the Board of Dlrectors of the Town of
Discovery Bay . ‘Community Ser\noes D|str|ct at this regular meetmg, held on May 16 2012 by the followmg

vote of the Board

AYES: .
. NOES: ' g
- ABSENT: .
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay
‘A Community Services District” May 16, 2011

AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager?

Agenda Title

Consideration of the FY 2010-11 “Draft” Audit

Recommended Action

Provide comment and feedback to the Draft Audited Financiat Statements Fiscal Year 2010-11

Executive Summary
Croce and Company performed the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2011 audit.
The Draft Year-End Audit for Fiscal Year 2010-11 is presented for Board review, comment and feedback.

Staff is seeking Board input into the Audit and once received, Croce and Co will finalize the Financial Statements for Fiscal
Year 2010-11. Itis anticipated that the final approval will take place at the June 8, 2012 Regular Meeting of the Board.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested n/a
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

January 4, 2012 Board Authorization to perform Audit for the FY 2010-11

Attachments

1. Working DRAFT Financial Statements & Independent Auditors’ Report - Letter to the Beard of Directors
2. Working DRAFT Financial Statements & Independent Auditors’ Report

AGENDA ITEM: F-3




» 2012

Board of Directors

Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District

1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, California 94505

We have audiied the financial statements of the quxjﬂta@ activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggrogate remalfg; g funfl%’mforfnatlon of Town of Discovery
Bay Community Services District for the year erftlgd June 30 2011, and have issued our report
thereon dated May 10, 2012. Professional stang itdy reéquire that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally dccépted auditing standards as well as
certain information related to planned scope agfd;timing of our audit. We have communicated
such information fo you. Professional standirds also require that we communicate to you the
fotlowing information related to our wd:t ' :

Significant Audit Findings 4
Qualitative Aspects of A ccounég%ng ;Pmc e

Management is responsible f@’i ki ectwn and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant dccountmg pohci’e&‘ysed By Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
are described in Note A foithe’ ﬁi;an(:lal statements. No new accounting policies were adopted
and the applicatiop, of distin policies was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2011.
We noted no tlansfét;oﬁ& entgl,‘ed into by the District during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative %L ﬁanc Mhor consensus. Al significan{ transactions have been recognized in the
financial statetfid (e proper period.

o
Accoullting‘%@ﬁ‘ ales are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on m? mgement s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events, Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate
affecting the financial statements was:

e Management’s estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on prior years’
experience and management’s analysis of accounis receivable. We evaluated the key
factors and assumptions used to develop the allowance for doubiful accounts in
determining that it is reasonable in relation o the financial statements taken as a whole,




Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit,

Corrected and Uncorvected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and lik&ly
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate then
of management. Accordingly, the following material adjustmignts
audit and recorded by management; ¥

Water and Sewer Fund

o [Dntry of $225,489 1o adjust fixed ass"é‘ts}gs of Jl?ié}e 30, 2011
¢ Bntry to record $1,182,345 of depreciati"("i‘ﬁg%gg%ﬁ‘eﬁhse as of June 30, 2011

Lighting & Landscaping Zone §

o Bntry of $24,147 to adjust casﬁ’g}gs of Jung 30, 2011
e Entry to record $143,905 @Fﬁ‘@co’%ﬁ{%‘ﬁgyéble as of June 30, 2011

Lighting & Landscaping Zongd

e Entry to recor 2]‘{{ 76%%665111“8 ayable as of June 30, 2011
Y 7 ¢ pay
o g R

Disagreements with Manageﬁ%:fnt

R,
For purposes of this Ietggr;if—'fpr&‘ﬁégional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounti%g, ré}ﬁortmg;; or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be signifigantito, the financial statements or the auditor’s report, We are pleased to
report that no sﬁg@g{ﬁ%&gyeerﬁénts arose during the cowrse of our audit,

3%

) Loy
Managem@gq_géengggemaﬁons
We have reques’seﬁf certain representations from management that are included in fhe

management representation letter dated May 10, 2012,
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations, 1If a
consultation invelves application of an accounting principle to the District’s financial statements
or a determination of the type of aquditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements,
our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that
the consultant has all the relevant facts, To our knowledge, there were no such consuliations
with other accountants,




Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors.
However, these discussions oceurred in the normal course of our piofewonal relationship and
our responses were not a condition {o our reteation, K

This information is intended solely for the use of the Boaid of ];)%‘ec o1 and management of

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District and is an”u_'te;xded‘to be and should not

be used by anyone other than these specified parties. .

Very truly yours,

CROCE & COMPANY ACCOUNTANCY CQR‘P-ORATION
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District

o

SR
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the gm@gn ?@H al.activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund of the Town of Discovery Bay;»;,,_@g’ingﬁuu{iy Services District (Districl)
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which colEeotivé&__conﬁ%ﬁfgé the District’s basic financial
stafements as listed in the table of contents. These flnancial statements are the responsibility of the
District’s management. Our responsibility is to exprgss opinions on these financial statements based on

our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standdrds generally accepted in the United States of
America, Those standards require that wo plagand perform the sudit fo obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are frég of a”‘%;rial misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amouts fi_l}&ﬂiﬁclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting pg@jﬁﬁi3;}§§§*ff§€t agﬁ significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financialstatement pidentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions. ™ &,
g
In our opinion, the ﬁnancial;,s}atré{ments ¥
respective finaneial position Q?‘l erfunental activities, the business-type activities, and each major
fund of the Fown of Dis‘gf%ry “Bay Community Services District as of June 30, 2011, and the
respective changes in ﬁnanj:i %ﬁﬂSithﬂ and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in
conformity with the aca%ﬁiiin’f‘ii@‘gﬁﬁi‘noiples generally accepted in the United States of America,
& B i

The Mauagelnen%‘p%\iiﬁs%ﬂ‘%gggff and Analysis on pages 2 through 10 is not a required part of the basic
financial st,t are supplementary information required by acconnting principles generally
accepted in tivg, Unit “%tates of America, We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principa%,igf ifiguiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required sup‘f'i"li*—m;wggary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion
on il. o

CROCE & COMPANY
Accountancy Corporation
Stockton, California

May 10, 2012
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

This nartative overview and analysis of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District’s
(District) financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 has been provided by the
management of the District. The management’s discussion and ap; ]E 5 intended o serve as an
introduction to the District’s financial statements which follow this ‘S‘ggfaon ¢ is recommended to be
reviewed in conjunction with them, 5 '

Financial Highlights

o The District’s net assets decreased by $749,642 over tiité rior ye - , including & $31,750 decrease
in net assets of governmental activities, and 17_,892 tecrease in net assets of business-type
activities. The District’s net assets are now 3:4 ,118, IBQ "

'l;!r

o Tolal assets of the Disirict were $42, 06(7% 5‘:‘; wi apital assets at $34,477,648 net of

accumulated depreciation, Corrent and other asscf: fwere $8,482,887,

long-term liabilities of $31,393 and other current

e Total liabilities were $842,355 eonsnsgﬁg{ T
liabiltties of $810,962, i

e Assets of the District exceededd: _ he close of the most recent fiscal year by
$42,118,180 (net assets). Of lhi uut $?f540 532 (umestucted net assets) may be used to
meet the Distriot’s ongofftg o }igatlons and $34,477,648 is invested in capital assets, net of
refated debt, 4 i

resourdes basis, the District’s governmental fund expenditures
pital “outlay expenditures) exceeded revenues by $473,594. The
nsos ekdeeded revenues by $717,892,

¢ On the current final%%%
(including $519,323 i
proprietary fund exp

e At year-end, théié 2,189,775 in cash and investments to fund future governmental

actlwtees,‘andﬁ% 829,945 in cash and investments to fund future business-type activities,
IF 3\ "}

Overview o é.the Financfafﬁatements

“statements are comprised of three components: government-wide financial
ancial statements and notes to financial statements including required supplementary

statement@i

information.

Government-wide and fund financial statements present the results of operations for different functions of
the District as follows;

. Government-wide financial statements provide both long-ferm and short-term information about
the District’s overall financial position in a manner similar to private-sector business,

The Statement of Net Assets displays all of the District’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reporfed as net assels, The Statement of Activities provides all current year

{Continue)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

Overview of the Finaneial Statements (Continved)

e . .
revenues and expenses on an acciual basis of accounting regg}ﬁlié?g}}"qf when cash is received or
] A o LAl e I
paid. These two government-wide statements repoit the Dlstvfggiig agseis and how fhey have
changed during the fiscal year, Over time, increases or c!ecreases'i‘iﬁ.h\g;kassets may serve as a useful

indicator of whether the financial position of the District is impioying or:weakening,

'The government-wide financial statements separately presen "-iht rict’s functions as lollows:
E- d .

s

o Governmental activities include serviggsfi at
District’s lighting and landscapin%g?ancl [
governimental activities,

éd,_mai'nly through property taxes, The
nwiiity center services comprise its

o  Business-type activities include services: ced, in whole or in part, by fees paid by
those who directly benefit from the servite. The District’s business-type activitics
include providing water and wasfeiyater services to the residents of the District,

5!

2. Tund financial statements focus ontithe individual functions of the District, and report the

td

District’s operations in more detgil V16 goybrament-wide statements. A fund is a groupin
I g%g grouping
r

of related accounts that is ,usec@é maiitdin o} over resources that have been segregated for
specific activities or objg%tj‘ Bund accounting is used by state and local governments to
control their resources that atdilegally restricted or otherwise earmarked for special purposes,
The District reports fig.fund financial statements in the following two categories:

i

° Governmegﬁﬁ‘l fungy are used to nocount for essentially the same functions reported as
govef'nmeniﬁ%%gﬁvitiés in the government-wide financial statements, However, unlike
the goggl'ﬁf’i?figgtii”?‘jde financial statements, governmental fund financial statements foous
%1% Dishort-téfim inflows and outflows of expendable resoutces, and 2) the resources
T

ﬁ%ﬂ’fﬁg s end of the fiscal year that are available for future use, Because the
s,

&sypfocugof governmental funds is narrower than the government-wide financial statements,
&, wreconojliation that explains the relationship (or differences) between them is presented

“é@llownf'g each of the governmental fund statements.
- L&)

L
RN

¢ 31"i""€§?§:r1'ictary funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements in more detail,

Notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the financial statements.

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements

A review of net assefs over time may serve as a useful indicator of the District’s financial position, Net
assets represent the difference between the District’s assets and liabilities. As of June 30, 2011, the
District’s net assets were $42,118,180, a decrense of $749,642 from prior year. The following table
outlines the District’s net asseis by function for the current and prior fiscal years.

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Managentent’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

Governmental Activities Business-type Aciivities ; Vaorinnee
Assely 2011 2010 2011 OE 2010 3
Current and other e
assels $ 2,257,799 % 2,636,625 $ 8,482,887 § 8,930,237 § (447,350)
Capita) assels, net 1,569,054 1,119,103 "-‘ . 34477648 34,500,391 {22,743)
‘Toial assels 3.820,848 3,755,728 39, 133@ 39,6211,90 42,960,535 43,430,628 (470,093}
Liabilities
Cuirent lisbilities 179,142 83,019 810,962 562,806 248,156
Non-cumrent Habillities 6,747 - » 31,393 - 31,393
Total linbilittes 185,889 83,019 479,787 842,335 562,806 279,549
Net Assets
Invested in capital
assels 1,569,054 ek 53 . 90'33594 =1 33,381,288 34,477,648 34,500,391 (22,743)
Unrestricted 2,071,905 4%’@_568,62?3’ 5,813,825 7,640,532 8,367431 {726,899)
Total net assels 3,640,959 177,221 §$.39,195,1i3 § 42,118,180 § 42.867,822 §__(749.642)

it is 1esponslb]e for and tho‘,se‘ as .ts don t 1ep1csent future expendable resources. The second lar gest
pomon of the Distr ict s net“ﬁsssts apploxnnately 18%, reflects ifs unrestricted net assets, which may be

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

Governmental Activities

Revenues 2011 2010 2010
Program revenues
Charges for services 3 - % $:4,09¢ $ 4,732,243
Capital granis and g 1y
contributions 3,678 - - 3,678 2,552
General revenues
Property taxes 467,101 - - 467,101 450,302
Assessiments 83.404 - - 83,404 82,418
Investment earnings 490 5,533 10,778 6,023 12,529
Capacity fees - - 6,172 - 6,172
Miscellancous 13,38 9,207 32,075 22,589 32,075
Total revenues ; 4,714,062 4,781.268 5,282,117 5,318,291
I'xpenses
Community center - - 4,791 7,894
Lighting and Jandscaping
Zone 8 455,996 - - 493,040 455,996
Lighting and lgndscaping
Zone 9 53,533 - - 107,168 53,533
Water and sewer iz - 5,426,760 5,051,168 3,426,760 5,031,168
Total expenses 604,999 17,423 5426760 5,051,168 6.031,759 5,568,591
“‘:3,‘}-22:_
Transfers . 3194 - {5,194) - - -
%ﬁ:@g‘ﬁjﬁ,
Change 11 ﬁget nsﬁ‘% - {31,750y 19,600 (717,892} (269,900} (749,642} (250,300)
EE T d
Contributed capital? . 100,222 . 538,500 . 638,722
Net assets, heginning of year 3,672,709 3,552,887 39,195,113 38,926,513 42,867,822 42,479,400
Net assets, end of yoar $ 3,640,950 § 3,672,709 $38477.221 $39,195113 $42,118,180  $42,867,82
(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The $749,642 decrease in net asscts is attributed to each function as fi 110%:

Governmenial Activities

e  Property tax revenue increased by $16,799 due to an increasesifugmrent secured propetty taxes.

e . . ,
o Costs for repairs and maintenance increased $30,910. (13%9). +Costs for salaries increased

$43,489 (90%).

$600,000

$500,000 -

Sk

Cp——¢

$400,000 {3 Expenses

300,000 I B Program

$200,000 5} revenues
[ General

$100,000 - revenues

Ughting and g an
Landscaping L’aqé:]éga_plng Community Center

Zone8  Zong

dovenues by Source — Governmental Activities
Interest earnings

1%

Assassment revenues
i5%

\Casaltal grants and
contributions

1%

Property taxes
83%

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

Finaneial Analysis of (he Govermment-wide Financial Statements (Confinued)

Business-type Activities

¢ Revenues from investment earnings decreased $5,244 (49%) due to a demease in interest rates
during fiscal year 2011,

¢ Revenues from water and sewer usage charges decreased $56,661 (I%)

» Expenses increased $378,070 (8%) primarily due to hfg{xen depteclataon repairs and maintenance,
contract services, and payroll costs. i :

Expenses and Revenues — Business-type Activitics

6,000,000
$5,000,000 -
54,000,000 -
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000 -}

$0

B Expenses
B Program revenues
O General revenues

Other Income
1%

Interest earnings
%

Charges for services
98%




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICYES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds

As noted earlier, the Distriot uses fund accounting to ensure and de!g?n%"’ ¢ compliance with finance-

related legal requirements, %
Governmental Fundy

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is fo provide 1g1f01|11a§10 :on the short-term inflows and
outflows and balances of current expendable reSOurees. itar,
presented in the balance sheet may serve as a useful.ic
spending at the end of its fiscal year,

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Disfri i of]
exceeded revenues by $473,594 primarily due fo increasedzexpenditures. ‘This resulted in a $473,594
deor case m the combined endmg fund balance ( Distl ict’s governmental funds. Thc fund balance of

landscaping Zone 9 fund decreased by $138' 39, ar
increased by $4,167. At year-end, the Q@}’i‘b_' ed* sbalance of governmental funds was $2,034,344,
consisting of unassigned funds, w!pch 1§%vm!s%lefof sfjendmg at the government’s discretion.

Proprietary Funds

The District’s proprietary fun meiits provide the same type of information, in more detail, on the
business-type activities preggited inithe government-wide financial statements,

The net assets of the preprictary finds decreased by $717,892 from $39,195,113 to $38,477,221, The net
assets included $§,5685627 i m westricted net assets which has decreased by $245,198 or 5% from the
previous year, T‘ﬂ‘e (%ereg;e in untestricted net assets is primarily due to an increase in operating
expenses. 4

Capltaléég% Administration

iy
Capital Assels
At the end of fiscal year 2011, the District’s investment in capital assets amounted to $34,477,648 (net of

aceumylated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements,
equipment, vehicles, structures and improvements, and treatment and collection,

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

Capital Asset and Debt Administration (Continued)

The District’s total investment in capital assels before depreciatign Thgteased by $1,228,891 from
$40,258,287 to $41,487,178. Significant additions to capital assets in(?ﬁjl_ged: T

o Discovery Point sewer pipeline replacement ($168,100)

e UV water purification system and bypass pipeline (§3 1@,45 )

rionts ($190,617)

éapital assets, net of accumulated depreciation.

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District’s Capital Assets
{net of deptec;affen, m rounded dollars)

Business-fype Activities ‘Fotal
2014 2010 2011 2010

§ 267,000 & 267,000 § 525083 § 525,083
1,180,273 258,370 2,816,965 1,650,779
28,981,928 28,684,047 28,981,928 28,684,047
6,689,926 6,689,926 6,689,926 6,689,926

Land
Buildings and improvements
Treatment and coliection

Structure and improvements

Equipment } 23,342 866,177 804,070 896,519 827,412
Office furniture and equipment ¢ 14,309 4,309 - - 4,309 4,309
Vehicles 34,079 16,586 356,928 356,928 391,007 373,514
Construction in progress 282,733 32,269 898,708 1.470.948 1,181,441 1,503,217

Total w 2,246,238 1,726,998 39,240,940 38,531,289 41,487,178 40,258,287

Less acoumulated dep gciﬁﬂou (677.184) (607,895) _(6,332,346) _ (5.150,001) _ (7.009.530) _ {5.757.896)
Net C"Pﬂ’i!%{%%%fs % - $.1,569.054 § L119,103 $32.908,594 $33381,288 $34.477,648 $34,500,39]
B, Wi
Additiopg %’"fﬁ%ﬂ“ﬁ on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note E of the “Notes to Financial
Statemen(s” %e;&ct_ 0
% }éii‘é@

Economie Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

During August 2011, in accordance with Proposition 218, the District approved an increase in rates for
water and wastewater service charges of 14% effective July 1, 2011, During August 2011, the District
approved to increase the assessment rate by 37% for Ravenswood Improvement District (I, & L. #9) for
the fiscal year 2011-2012,

Residential development will continue, but at a much slower pace compared with the past several years,
rosulting in revenues from water and wastewater capacity fees that are lower than recent years,




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2011

Contacting the Distriet’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview pf ﬁféﬁl’;jéi_District’s finances and to
demonstrate the District’s financial accountability and compliance wtﬁ%gpf;ﬂ‘&l laws for all those with
an interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning any of &higzinforntation provided in this
report, or requests for additional financial information can be addiggsed t6:Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District, Atfention: General Manager, 1800:WilloW:Lake Road, Discovery Bay,
California 94505.
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2011
Governmental Business-type
activities actlvities Total
Assets e
Cash and investments $ 2,189,775 3 $ 8,019,520
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts 5,034 339,076
Note receivable 45,6068 45,668
Advances on taxes 1,726
Due from other funds £3,658
Inventory 13,239
Capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation 32,908,594 34.477.648
Total assels 213,826,848 39,133,687 42,960,535
Liabilities
Accounts payable 66,541 592,831 759,372
Accrued payrol] 5,583 22,973 28,556
Deferred revenue - 15,933 15,933
Due to other funds 7,018 83 7,101
Long-term linbilities L
Compensated ftbsenc%g"" 6,747 24,646 31,393
Total liabilitﬂ'@ 185,889 650,466 842,353
debt B,k 1,569,054 12,908,504 34,477,648
Unrestilateg ; i 2,071,905 5.568.627 7,640,532
Total net assets $ 3.640,959 $ 38477221 % 42,118,180

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 201!

Program revenues

_Operating Capital
Charges fog _grants and grants and

Expenses sorvices = [ contributions

Governmental activities
General government $ - - % -
Community center 4,791 “ 3,678
Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 493,040 - -
Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 107,168 - -
Total governmental activities - 3,678

Business-type acfivities

Water and sewer 4,699,322 - -
Total business-type activities 4,699,322 - -
Total government & 4 3 4699322 h) - 3 3,678

General revenues
Taxes
Property taxes

Other
Assessinents
Investment income
Other income

Transfers

Homeowners property tax reliof

Tolal general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year




Nei (expense) revenue ang changes in net assets

Governmental Business-type
activities activities Totals

- $ - $

(1,113)
(493,040)
(107.168)

(601,321)

(601,321)

462,110 : 462,110
4,967 4,967
., For X 24
83,404 . 83,404
Yoo 5,533 6,023
S 9,207 22,589
A, (5.194) -
" f;‘.
569,571 9,546 579,117
(31,750) (717,892) (749,642)
3.672,709 39,195,113 42.867.822

3 3,640,959 S, 38477221 $__ 42,118,180

The accompanying nofes are an integral part of this financizl siatement,
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

June 30, 2011
Special rovenuo funds
L)EI]IT cand  Lighting and Total
General Community laggiScaang i landscaping governmental
fund center ‘ﬁ%i WEE Zone 9 funds
Assets
Cash and investments $ - % 535349 5 128419 8 2,189,775
Accounts receivable . 5,034 5,034
Advances on faxes 894 - 894
Inventory - - 13,239
Due froin other funds 3.184 - 3,184
Total nssets 0,085 8 133,453 p 2 126
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabiiities ,
Accounts payable $ b 8, - $ 143905 § 21,276 § 165,181
Acerued payroli G - 5,583 - 5,583
Due to cther funds - 7,018 - 7.018
Total liabilities - 156,506 21,276 177,782
Fund balances
Conmitted to;
Community center . ! 548,588 - - 548,588
Lighting and Iandscagﬁrg
Zone 8 % - 1,373,579 . 1,373,579
Lighting aud Iantlséé&g SEINEN
Zone 9 . - - - 112,177 112,177
Total fund falan - 548,588 1,373,579 112,177 2,034,344
Total 1ab1]§(iés;a gt '
%i%md Bglances $ . 8§ 548,588 $ 1,530,085 $__ 133453 2,212,126
Recmtcligmon stafeiivont of net assets
Total gv?emme;;tal fund balances 2,034,344
Amounts :epo:tea for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different bacause:
Notes receivable in governmental funds are not available to pay for current period
exponditures 45,668
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, :
ate not reported in the funds 1,569,054
Long-tetm liabilitles are not due and payable in the curvent period, and, therefore, are '
not reported in the balance sheet of governmental funds (6,747)
Accounts payable that are not due and payable in the current period, and, therefore, is
not reported 1n the governmental funds balance shest (1,360)
Net assels of governmental activiiies $ 3,640,959

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVYCES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2011

Special reyenie funds

Total

nght fg and  Lighting and
General Community lﬁ%ﬂ'scﬂping%ﬁa landscaping  governmental
fund center o Zome 9 funds
Revenues
Property taxes $ - $ - § 460,268
Assessment income - 83,404 83,404
Investinent income - - 490
Homeowners property tax reliel - - 4,967
Other - 7,419 7,829 15,248
Contributions - - - 3.678
Total revenues - 473,058 91,233 568,055
Expenditures
Repairs and maintenance - 219,287 49,412 268,699
Utilities - 97,794 13,196 110,990
Payroll T - 68,241 23,345 91,586
Other M TR 4,662 19,277 8,429 32,368
Insurance B - 6,921 490 7411
Professionel fees 129 9,438 6,899 16,466
Capital outlay , e - 391,022 128,301 519323
Total expenditures ™ ' 4,791 811,980 230,072 1,046,843
Excess (defic:len
over cxpendi - (1,027) (338,922) (138,839 {478,788)
a gr‘ . 7‘
Other fmamm ﬁétﬁ{mc@s '
Opemﬁg;g ti’ﬂhsf‘el s in - 5,194 - - 5,104
Total otfiér: Hinancing '
SOUrces - 5,194 - - 5,194
Net change in fund balances - 4,167 (338,922) (138,839) (473,594)
Fund balanees, beginning of year - 544,421 1,712,501 251,016 2,507,938
Fund balancey, end of year § - $ 548,588  $.1,373,579 0§ 112,177  $.2,034,344

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 201 1

Reconciliation to statement of activities

Net change in fund balances — govemmental funds § 473,594y ..

(69,372)

activities record dep: eciation expense torﬁjjocate t!
life of the nssets % 519,323

(6,747)

o (1360)
$  (31750) .

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNTITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Current assets

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubiful accouu;is of
Advances on taxes

Due from other funds

Total current assets

Capital assets, net of nccumulated depr ematmn

Total assets

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Due to other funds
Deforred revenue

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Board designated
Undesignated

Total net assets

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Fund

June 30, 2011

Assets

i“ﬁw

(ﬁgﬁi;{%s and Net Assets
ﬁf.&"ﬂ%’r
; .%ets)

The accompanying netes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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Water and
sewer fund

$ 5,829,745
334,042
832

60.474

6,225,093

32,908,594
39,133,687

592,831
22,973 -
83

15,933

656,466

24.646

631,820

32,908,594

3,000,000

2,568,627

38,477,221




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

Proprietary Fund

June 30, 2011

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Reimbursements
Other
Connection fees
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Contfract services
Depreciation
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities
Payrol]
Professional fees
Chemicals
Employee benefits
Insurance
Permits and fees
Miscellaneous
Directors’ expenses 2
Telephone and communiciit
Supplies
Memberships
Public comny,gmcf‘}f on

Staff trainings B W
Fotalgperating &
Opelatmgln .

Noulape}fftlﬁg}m‘%nues {expenses)
Interest incotne’
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Net loss hefore transfers
Transfers out

Cliange in net assets

Net assets, begining of year

Net assets, end of year

The wecompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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Water and
sewer fund

$ 4,582,170
116,102
9,207

S N 11

4,708,529

1,649,903
1,182,345
834,362
642,705
606,412
127,106
101,406
60,199
57,636
54,676
28,123
26,336
21,451
20,140
6,123
4,190

— 3.647

5,426,760
(718.230)

5,533

3233

(712,698)
(5,194)
(717,892)
39,195,113

$ 38477221




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund

June 30, 2011

Water and
sewer fund
Cash flows from eperafing activities

Receipts from customers $ 4,618,120

Payments to suppliers for goods and services (3,408,375)
Payments to employees and directors (610,699)
Payments to other funds for services (8,778)

Net cash provided by operating activities 590,268

Cash flows from noncapital financing activitics |
Transfer to other funds

_ (5.194)
(5,194)

Net cash used in noneapital ﬁnancing activities

(709,651)
(709,651)

Cash flows from investing activfﬁ
Interest income

5,533
5,533

(119,044)

5,948,789

$___ 5829745

Reconciliatign of ﬁigel ﬁﬁng"loss to net cash provided by operating activities

Oper auﬁgﬂ@ss $  (718.231)

D p 'eldtmn 1,182,345
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable {89,290)
Prepaid expenses 47,626
Due from other funds - (8,801)
Accounts payable 155,666
Accrued payroll (2,597}
Compensated absences 24,646
Deferred revenue (1,119
Due to other funds 83

Net cash provided by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting pohcles of the Town of I){ scé‘v"’iy Bay Commumty Services

District (the District) is presented to assist in understanding the Disguct‘

Description of the reporting entity

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services Dlstlict, fQ)lf\"nel,_ known as Discovery Bay
Community Services District was formed by the residents of} Dlsconiy‘Bay under the authority of the
Cortese-J{nox Act (Gov, C. Sec. 56000) This new!y formed § scial district was formed as a rosult of
petition of residents 1o provide services to the res qents of ety Bay. Effective July 1, 1998, the
District assumed the responsibilities, funding, a‘l%d Aassets proviously held by the dissolved Sanitation
District #19. During November 1998, the resideiits: of Dj cwely Bay voted to activate the latent
powors of the District to include recreation; spcclf“ cal!y, {0 acquire, fund, and operate a Community
Center.

f‘r
Effective August 13, 2003, the Local Ag@ncy P“i;ffi‘ﬂatlon Commission (LAFCQ) of Contra Costa
County dissolved County Service Argg M—kghmi;a‘i’mexed the territory to the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District, Theﬂé%stt ictiis resboﬁSib!e for maintaining the lighting, landscaping,
and parks within Service ArcsM;8 1@} o Town of Discovery Bay.

The Town of Dnscoveay@ay Coxt;%?ﬁ’wy%owlws District formed an assessinent district known as
Ravenswood Improvemeht pi Lo Discovery Bay Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 for the
purpose of providing forghe ajnon and maintenance of landscaping, parks and open space in the
subdivision known as Rf q’wf"en:wvo::id.

? :u

The purpose of Jle T‘é}%ﬁvn of Discovery Bay Community Services District, a multipurpose
mdependent“al%t;w ,is to Jepresent the residents of Dlscovery Bay in any matters covered under the
California Gov nnéﬁTCt)de relating to a Community Services District. Tn addition to the purposes
listed if T?@sé%%vemmem Code, the District has been ordered by LAFCO and the Board of
Supgl visoltyto peitorm an advisory role for the residents of Discovery Bay This role includes, but
isn Nlim {fethito, advising the County in matters of land use planning, zoning, compliance, roads and
streets, hgﬁﬁﬁ ¢ landscaping, parks and public safety services, The District also provides water and
sewer services to the Town of Discovery Bay.

Government-wide financial statements

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting
government as a whole. These statements inctude the financial activities of the overall District
government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double
counting of internal activities, These statements distinguish betweon governmental and business-
type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other non-sxchange transactions, Business-fype activities are financed in whole or in
pari by fees charged to external parties,

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct Bl)\‘%gh and program revenues for
cach segment of the District's governmental activities, Direet exp%:gﬁés af]é‘g se that are specifically
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly idehtifiable % a particular function,
Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the mmplents of; i “or services offered by the
programs, (b) grants and contributions that are restricted toﬁm?' the operational needs of a

particular program, and {c) fees, grants, and contributiohs™ tligt q‘;e resiricted to financing the
Sare n80%lassified as program revenues,

acquisition or constraction of capital assets. Revcnues theit
including all taxes, are presented as general revenuggic#:
§

Fund financial statements

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are org ized into funds, each of which is considered to
be n separate accounting entity. Each fund ig "ai;c_(_)unted for by providing a separafe set of self-balancing
accounts that constitutes its assets, liabilitie ’iﬁmd:eq ty, revenues, and expenditures/expenses, Funds are
organized info two major categor ies:  go aggme' nd proprietary, The District presently has no
fiduciary funds, An emphasis is p, &Té'ct O Or?funds within the governmental and proprietary
categories. A fund is oonsuie}gd nugl‘]%{f i@th 1‘11 imary operating fund of the District or meets the
following criteria; o‘?ﬂ; :

&,

']otal assets, ha{ﬁ}ggeg e\{e és, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental
d' edst 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that

b. Total assetg; Fiabilitissy revenues, or expendifuresfexpenses of the individual governmental or
ontet 1se-%fund arg: at loast 5 porcent of the corresponding total for all governmental and
enterf hﬁids coinbmed

The fun %‘g?ﬁf?@ﬁ;mncla I reporting entity are described below:;

Gaver nﬁ%&gﬂ?ﬁi ‘undv

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the District and is always classified as a major
fund, It is used to account for all activities except those legally or administratively required to be
accounted for in other funds,

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A —~ Sunimary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of tl;g"- %g,? ic revenue sources that are
either legally restricted fo expenditures for speeified purposes otudesighated. to finance particular
functions or activities of the District. The reporting entity includé following special revenue
funds, all of which are reported as major funds: ;

Fund
Community Center Accounts for revenussiand expenditures of acquiring,
funding, and ¢ ing o Bommunity center.
Lighting and landscaping Accounfs for revenugs and expenditures related to
Zone 8 maintenance‘of.community lighting and landscape
features in Zone*§s"
Lighting and landscaping Acgﬁfﬁit& for revenues and expenditures related to
Zone 9 opgiation naintenance of landscaping, parks and open
acin the stbdivision known as Ravenswood,
LProprietary Funds & -

e
N T ' P ; .
Enterprise Funds are useg, to aﬂe;cou}i;f’ - business-like activities provided to the general public. These

+i%

a5

activities are financed prifi tilyby.user charges, and the measurement of financial activity focuses on
net income measurementibintilay to the private sector. The reporting entity includes the following
enferprise funds, atl of xﬁi@%ﬁ:w?@ported as major funds;

L

Brief description
Accounts for the activities of providing water and
wastewater services to the residents of the District, All
activities necessary to provide such services are
accounted for in this fund, including administration,
operations, capital improvements, maintenance, financing
and related debt service, and billing and collection.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items, Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations, The Disiriet’s operating revenues
include all revenues derived from water and sewage services, Operating expenses include all costs
related to water and sewage services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses, except for capital contributions, which represeni capital contributions collected for the
acquisition or construction of capital assets,

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A — Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies (Continued)

Measurement focus

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement Actmties both governmental
and business-like activities are presented using the BGOHO]TIIO gsouites measurement focus as
defined in item b below.

Tn the fund financial statements, the “curvent financial resot g@ s” meaStrement foeus or the “economic
resources” measurement focus is used as appropr lat&, 3 :
51‘1"

a. All governmental funds utilize a “clllﬁﬁtﬂﬁnanc:a resources” measurement focus, Only
curient financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their
operating statements present sources and use®:0f available spendable financial resources

during a given period. These funds iigg fund balance as their measure of available spendable
financial resources at the end of ti}e per lé’{é

b. The proprietary fund uhinzes&}iﬁ“‘ecofﬁl‘n resources” measurement focus. The accounting
objectives of this me%’ rem gt f‘ocus atéFho determination of operating income, changes in
net assets (or cost recoyory ) ;Qancla! position, and cash flows., All assets and liabilities
(whether ourrent or no#curr‘@g Sociated with their activities are reported, Proprietary fund
equity is classifiég.as s

Basis of accounting

Tn the government wideiStateinent of Net Assets and Statement of Activities both gavernmental and
business-likes ctw&tles are:presented using the accrual basis of accounting, Under the accrual basis
of accountmg venua 6 recognized when earned and EXPONSes Are recor ded when the liability is
ncury ed%%__econ mic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, fosses, assets, and liabilities resulting
from exe ig' g?fhud‘ exchangednke transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In thjél!l et ‘ggncml statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accountmg nder this modified acerual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
“measurable and available.”

Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available means
collectible within the current period or within sixty days after year-end. Expenditures (including
capital outlay) ave recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and
interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have matured.

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

acerual basis of accounting,
the liability is incurred or

All proprietaty funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Undgr fh
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recordetfwl
economic asset used. :

Cash, cash equivalents and invesimeints

For the purpose of financial reporting “cash and cash eqirl‘i‘lalants fincludes all demand and savings
acwunts and cer tificates of dcposti or S[lOl‘t—ielm mvestme'_ vithy: A or iginal maturity of three months or

Joss an allowance for doubtful accounts, The

Inventory

Invenfory held in the spcdﬁﬂ {f‘
Inventories of govemmeﬁl’al il
purchased.

Capital assets

All capital a;%gf%

capitaliZEHL;
WO yoars. 53

iffied at historical cost or estimated historical cost, The District’s policy is to
ith costs exceeding certain minimum thresholds and with useful lives exceeding

it
Depzeci%zﬁ‘%;ﬁ“as been provided on capital assets and is Ch']lged as an expense against operations
each year, The total amount of depreciation taken over the years is reported on the balance shest as a
reduction in the book value of capital assets.

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method which means the cost of the asset is divided
by its expected useful lifo in years and the result is charged to expense each year until the asset is
fully depreciated. The District has assigned the vseful lives listed below to capital assets.

Structures and improvements 5-50 years

Equipment 5-25 years

Vehicles 5 years
(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

hjeots are constructed, The

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are cap1tahze%§1 L v
gf théiasset or materially extend

costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the val
asset lives are not capitalized.

Compensated absences

Compensated absences are accrued as earned by emplo?lses, onsist of accruals for vacation
time. The District’s llablhty for compensated ﬂbs?ﬁc{é&i‘a}g@pb ed in the Statement of Net Assets for
governmental activities in the government-wide f ffancial STEitements

Net assels

Equity in the government-wide statementSiis classified as net assets and displayed in three

components as follows:

a. Invested in capital assets, nei: Stiels Consists of capital assets, not of accumulated
depreciation and reduged % “the outstandiﬁg balances of any borrowings that are attributable
to the acquisition, con FTruc‘t ,.101 nnpl ovement of those assets,

‘“Conms‘ﬁ of net assets wilh constraints placed on the use either by (1)
s hs creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other
dthrough constitutional provisions or enabling legislation,

b. Restricted net agl;
external groups ;g
governments; 0‘;;,:_ ) lm

i
§§5§§§?~ All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or
assets, net of related debt,”

¢. Unrestr ;ct(fff’ e
“nwdzgl‘edizi caplt I

When bgl l;aﬂg‘&ttfigggd and umestucted resources are available for use, it is the Distriet’s policy to use
restrictedes ouacg nst then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

4"‘_ .
Govem‘ﬁ‘e g):fund equity in the fond financial statements is classified as fund balance. Proprietary
fund equity is Classified the same as in the government-wide statement.

Fund balance

In the fund financial statements, fund balance for governmental funds is reported in classifications
that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the exient to which the District is bound to honor
constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the funds can be spent. Fund balance is
reported in five components: nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned.

Nongpendable — includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in
spendablc form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact,

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Restricted — includes amounts that have constraints placed ofr ﬁx iy cither oxtornally by third-
patties (creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or leglllat[ohs_@f governiments) or by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation, Erdabling legislation authorizes the
District to assess, levy, charge or otherwise mandate pdyment ofresources (from external
resource providers) and inclodes a legally enf‘orceab!e:req:,_mement (competled by external

parties) that those resources be used only for the SpGle'lig ulpt:rsea§tlpulated in the legislation,

103 or changes the specified use by taking the
same 1ype of action (Dlstl fct chal ter, ondmance and Tesolution) it employed previously to commit
those amounts,

Assigned — includes amounts that ar e‘éopsta gihi 5 by the District’s intent to be used for speciﬁc
purposes, but are neither restric (ﬁm o fﬁi%@d The authotity for assigning fund balance is
expressed by the Board of Tuys tees, DisteiE manager or their designee as established in the

ur‘ ;.

District’s Fund Balance PO’ oligy,

Unassigned — nmluda%%an%unis that have not been restricted, commitied or assigned to specific
purposes within the geﬁg iid, The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive
unassigned fund ba ifice aritoynt, Other governmental funds besides the general fund can only
report a nez,atwelunasfsf;gled fund balance amount,

When both rgsir rctéd and i,imestl icted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use
restricted resdun esﬁdij;,%nghen unrestricted resources (committed, assigned and unassigned) as they
are needgd.. Whep unrestricted resources (committed, assigned and unassigned) are available for use
' olicy to use committed resources first, then assigned, and then unassigned as they

Internal and %terfund Balances and Activities

In the process of aggregating the financial information for the government-wide Statement of Net
Assets and Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the
fund financial statemonts have been eliminated or reclassified,

Interfund activity, if any, within and among the governmental and proprietary fund categories is
reported as follows in the fund financial statements:

1. Interfund loans - Amounits provided with a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund receivables and payables,

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICLES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

2. Interfund services -- Sales or purchases of goods and servige§-petween funds are reported as

revenues and expenditures/expenses.

% “responsible  for  certain
expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially ,aiq{giﬁbi;?;;;tllem are not reporfed as

3 é‘?the respective funds.

3. Interfond reimbursements - Repayments {rom ;ffq? ]
reimbursements but as adjustments fo expenclitures/g}‘qgné‘és}i{

4, Interfund transfers — Flow of assets fropn

o another where repayment is not
expeeted are reported as transfers in and gut, '

Interfund activity and balances, if any, are elimi ir reclassified in the government-wide

financial statements as follows:
e
1. Internal balances — Amounts reporfed in ﬂ;e_,fund financial statements as interfund receivables
and payablos are eliminated in thay ovegﬁ tal and business-fype activities columns of the
Statement of Net Assels, exclﬁf: for fﬁ@‘“ﬁ’fetivfesidual amounts due between governmental and

business-type activitiegé_whigjku‘e r%ffigﬂefi%%!’é'_lnterllal Balances.

b RS
2. Internal activities — A@go;&f{ﬁt‘ Joported as interfund transfers in the fund financial statements
are eliminated iﬁ%ggge g’pvet‘lllﬁ%%t—witle Statement of Activities except for the net amount of
transfers bet\vec%gg mefital and business-type activities, which are reported as Transfers
— Internal Acti&?ﬁies The effects of interfund services between funds, if any, are not
eliminated in the -lienaelit of Activities.

Property} 568 af . property assessments were levied Janvary 1, 2010, assessed July 1, 2010 and were
payable ?%}Vé’%gﬁlimems on December 10, 2010 and April 10, 2011, The County of Contra Costa
bil[sgl%l%;? ng;s property taxes on behalf of the District.

Confributed é&gﬁital

Effective August 13, 2003, the District recorded contributed capital to transfer funds from County
Service M-8 to Lighting and landscaping Zone 8. The Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 district
became the responsibility of the District on August 13, 2003, The contributed capital represents all
capital assets and assets transferred to the District.

The District has received $18,757,813 of noncash capital contvibutions from developers consisting of
water and sewer infrastructure,

(Continued)
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TowN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Estimates é

The plepamtlon of the basic financial statements in conformity w
accepted in the United States of America requires management
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Actual regults

ke‘gstimates and assumptions
ild.differ from those estimates.

Budgetary accounting

The District does not adopt appropriated budge@’x,“ﬂowaver[ ¢ District does adopt non-appropriated
budgets anmmually, which are approved by the Bo%iiﬁi of Dueot s,

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used arg:revieyed for impairment whenever ovenis or changes in
circumstances indicate that the related cafrying dmpunt may not be recoverable. When required,
impairment losses on assets o be heldiind v§ed a gitecognized based on the fair value of the asset.

Long-lived assets 1o be (llapo)%ed of fare roported™ af the lower of carrying amount or fair value less
costs to sell, B

New accounting DI'OHOHﬁ%MG%fS

The District imp}ementp .:ﬁovef‘nmcnt Accounting Stcmclcuds Board Statement No, 54, Fund Balance
This

State:ﬁ%nt of net assets:
Cash and investments $  8.019.,520
Total cash and investments $ 8019520

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2011 consist of the following;

Deposits with financial institutions 3 668,811
Contra Costa County Treasurer 4,093,060
Tnvestments 3,257,649

$...8,019.520
(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note B — Cash and Investments (Continued)

Investrment Type Fair vahie
11S. Agencies — Bonds $ 3,251,000
Certificate of Deposit 6,649

type’s pmtion of this pool is dlspiayed on the stafement of [n_at assets and balance sheet as “cash and
investments”, Cash balances from all participatf g;funds;gre combmed and nwested fo the extent
posslb!e, pursuant to the Board of Directors applo'v i
California Government Code Section 53600, ,

i b Maximum Authorized Required
Investmont Tygése Maturity Limit% Rating
Local Agenoy Boixg%q f " N/A None None
U.8. Treasury Billg;, N¢ N/A None None
State Repistered s&%mn iNotes, or Bonds N/A None None
thel Local CﬂllfOI nia
o
N/A None None
N/A None None
270 days 40% None
%&%&g %Com e-lclﬂl Paper 180 days 15% or 30% Al/Pl
Q&i@ble Certificates of Deposit N/A 30% None
Repurehiase and Reverse Repurchase
Agreements N/A None/20% None
Medium Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% A
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 15% 2-AAA
Collateralized Bank Deposits N/A None None
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 30% AA
Funds held under the Terms of a Trus(
Indenture or other contract * * *

*Such funds may be invested according to the provisions of those indentures or agreements,

{Continue)
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note B — Cash and Investments (Continued)

Disclosures Relating to Inferest Rate Risk

Interest rato risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates witl'adver sefy afTect the fair value of
an investment, Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment;, the' greater the sensitivity of its
fair value to changes in matket interest rates. One of the wayitha -District manages its exposure
to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shor@r terpi and longer term investments and
by timing cash flows from maturities as neces‘;aly to pr oﬁ‘%i? the cash flow and liquidity needed for
operations, g

Information about the sensitivity of the falr he District’s investments (including
investments held by bond trustee) to market interd uctuations is provided by the following
table that shows the distribution of the District’s investiiciits by maturity:

25-36 37-48 49-60 More than 60

Investinent Type Totals months  months  months months
U.S. Apencies—Bonds  $ 3,251,000 §‘g ) $ - 8 - 8 - § -
Certificate of Deposit 6,§49 gﬁ:‘vi! - - - -

Total 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 -

holdel of the invesitent; llns is measured by the asslgnment of a rating by a natlonally recognized
statistical rating ot anize Qn Plesented below is the mmlmum mtmgtequued by (whele applicable)

the Cahl‘omm Gove%n.;

Rating ns of Fiscal Year End

Minimum Exempt

Lepal From Asof
Awount Raling Disclosure AAA AA A Mot Rated  Investment
U.S, Agencies—Bonds  $3,251,000 N/A 8 - 83,251,000 $ - % - % - 99%
Certificale of Deposit 6,649 N/A - - - - 6,049 1%
Total $3,257.649 DA | $3251,000 § - % - 8 6,649 100%

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in
certain types of investments,

(Conlinued)

29
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June 30, 2011

Note B — Cash and Investmenis (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the
institution, a government will not be able to recover its depos
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outmde% )aLfy

invesiments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of {he cof] hter rparty (e.g. blokei dealel) to a
uansact:on a govemment will not be able to recover Alie vahé %f its investment or collateral
i Ca}:fot nia Gover mnent Code and thc

local govc.rnmental unifs by plcdgmg securities in an ﬁhdiwded coilatelal pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so wawé’d?'b the government unit), The market value of the
pledged securitios in the coflateral pool myfit equal:at least 110% of the fotal amount deposited by the
public agencies, California law also allgys fil bial institutions to secure District deposits by
pledging first trost deed mortgage nogeh- , iﬂg a'v y,e of 150% of the secured public deposits,

rz &

_;

Deposits with financial msﬂfu?lw aﬁ .Contf;a Costg County Treasurer

Cash on deposit in com e:uﬁl uu.mmts is insured by the FDIC. Cash held by the Contra-Costa
County Tlcasuiy is pooqflﬁﬁ 1q\fnﬂi‘ :other County deposits for investment purposes by the County
Treasurer in accordance: A fith thio.investment policy of the County Treasurer (see County Treasurer’s
investment policy at HNithi//www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/), The Pool has established a treasury
oversight commttte{g t’O'mpmtm and review the management of public funds maintained in the Pool.

Paltlcrpams %qm?i i

n they investment pool is determined by the dollar amount of the participant
Fvithdeawals and distributed investment income. Investment income i prorated
alfunds:based on their average daily cash balances. The value of the District shares in the
Poo}, whi Phnay withdrawn, is determined on an amortized cost basis, which is different than the
fair WIB%)TEQ District’s position in the Pool. The District’s investment in the Pool is unrated,
stated at costStiiich approximates fair value, available upon demand and considered cash equivalents.

Note C -~ Note Receivable

Under the provisions of Proposition 1A and as part of the 2009-10 budget package passed by the
California state legislature on July 28, 2009, the State of California borrowed 8% of the amount of
property tax revenue, including those property taxes associated with the in-liew mofor vehicle license
fee, the triple flip in liew sales tax, and supplemental property tax, apportioned to cities, counties and
special disiricts (excluding redevelopment agencies). The state is required to repay this borrowing
plus interest by June 30, 2013, After repayment of this initial borrowing, the California legislature
may consider only one additional borrowing within a ten-year period, The amount of this borrowing
pertaining to Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District was $45,668,

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note C — Note Receivable (Continued)

This borrowing by the State of California was recognized as goree ' ble in the accompaﬂying

fi nanclal stﬂtements. Unclel the mocltf‘ ed accruai bas;s of accoun%fn t]:‘

they were levied (fi SCdl year 2009—]0)

Note D — Interfund Transactions

5}":?‘

Interfund transactions consist of the following: 4@&%

'~.‘|§
Tvansfers between funds

Resources may be transferred from one Dj s;mot fund to another with approval. The purpose of the
meuonty of tr ansfels is fo reimburse a fun sWhlGh §1nade an expenditure on behalf of another fund.

Fund Transfers In Transfers Out

Major Governmental F{f

Community Center ¢ $ - 3 .
Lighting and landsé ]ng Zotte 8 Fund 7.018 3,184
Lighting and Iaudseaf)llig Zone 9 Fund . -
Major Propfigtar s}émd
Water an‘?'i"Se 83 60.474
e
g 7,101 3 63,658

In gener &l%léétglsfl it uses interfund transfers to;

o Transfer unresiricted revenues collected in the water and sewer fund to help finance various
programs and capital projects accounted for in other funds

o [und operations (Inove revenues from the funds that collect them to the funds that statute or
budget requires to expend them)
Fund interdepartmental cost reimbursement

¢ Fund capital projects

The effect of the interfund activity has not been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements as the amounts relate to transfers between governmental and business-type aclivities. The
transfers have resulted from deposits made by Contra Costa County into the Sewer and Water Fund
for revenues of the Community Center Special Revenue Fund.
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011

Note It — Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2011, is as f'of!ov%_s: 5
Balance

Balance b
s Transfers June 30, 2011

June 30, 2010  Additions _Délétim

Governmental activities
Nondepreciable capital assets
Land § 258,083 %
Construction in progress 32,269

$ - $ 258,083
(24,065) _ 282733

Total nondepreciable

capital assels - (24,065 540,816

Depreciable capital assets
Equipment
Buildings and improvements
Office furniture and

. ; 30,342
(84) 24,065 1,636,692

equipment - - 4,309
Vehicles L . 34,079
Total deprecinblepapit
asseis ® 244,795 (84) 24,005 1,705,422
Less acoumulated F"‘_;
depreciation (607.895) __(69,373) 84 - (677.184)

i
Net dgfl'ecggfie cifyital”

H

assils w 828.751 _ 175422 - 24065 _ ],028238
2 "E‘E_E}, _'.JL':
N&cgg% $ 1,119,103 $ 449,951 § - 3 - $§ 1,569,054
BI!Q{%&%S-‘%}‘% aciivities
Noﬁﬂﬁmggs ible capital assets
Land ¢ $ 267,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 267,000
Construction in progress 1,470,948 18,584 - (590,824) 898,708

Total nondeprociable

capital assefs 1,737.948 18,584 (590,824) __ 1,165,708

{Continued)
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June 30, 2011

Note I& — Capital Assets (Continued)

Balance
;C_ll'ugg_asfet‘s June 30, 2011

TR
'15"

s

Balance &
June 30,2010  Additions Déle

Business-type activities (Continued)
Depreciable capital assots

Buildings and improvements 258,370 33 1,074% 1,180,273
Treatment and collection 28,684,047 28,981,928
Structures and improvements 6,689,926 - - 6,689,926
Equipment 804,070 - 866,177
Vehicles 356,928 - - 356,928

Total depreciable capital

assets 36,793,341 691,067 . 590,824 38,075,232
Less accumulated N
depreciation _(5,1585001) Ftas2345) - - __(6.332,346)
Net depreciable capltal e
assets 4 7 491,278) - 590,824 _ 31,742,886
Netoupital nssets .+ %33381.288 § (472.607) $ - $ - $.32,908.594

Depreciation expense was™ %?gf?ﬁﬁo function and programs based on their usage of the related
assets. The amounts agg‘fﬁcateﬂ%g?each function or program were as follows:

Lighting%pd Igndscapjng Zone 8 $ 65,336
Lighting atig lantlscapihg Zone 9 4,037
'l%‘f;i ation expense - Governmental activities $ 69373

Busing cr,s_’-tf‘ Jie activities:
Wa é’ﬁ‘t@%}&ewer $ 1,182,345
Total depreciation expense — Business-type aclivities 3 1,182345

Note I — Deferred Compensation Plan

Employees of the District may participate in a deferred compensation plan created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457.  The deferred compensation plan is available to all full-
time employees of the District, Under the plan, employees may elect to defer a portion of their salaries
and avoid paying taxes on the deferred portion until the withdrawal date. The deferred compensation
amouni is not available for withdrawal by employees wntil termination, retirement, death or
unforesceable emergency. Total employee contributions to the plan during the year ended June 30,
2011 were $11,937.

33
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Note G — Compensated Absences

Employees accrue vacation leave based on length of service, Ac?utﬁ {flated vacation loave is subject
to maximum aceruals for afl employees. As of June 30, 2011, the Dislijct’s, accrued liability for
accumulated unused vacation leave is $31,393. Employeos are paid:for their accumulated snused
vacation leave upon separation from service. The liability is gxpecte G:be liquidated with futore
resources and not with expendable available financial 1esoulces,,

Note H - Joint Yenturc (Joint Powers Agreement)

s; theft of, damage to, and dostruction of
ral disasters.

The District is exposed to various risks of loss lt;lated to ti
assets; errors and omissions; risk of loss to empi?}yees and

In order to insure for risks of loss, the District parucip 25 ina joint venture under a joint powers
agreement with the Special Districts Rlsk{Management Authority (SDRMA). The relationship
between the District and the SDRMA is s%oh he SDRMA is not a component unit of the District
for financial reporting purposes. :

The SDRMA arranges for and provij; i operiys ability and worker’s compensation cover age for
its member districts. The To%vn i p[scovéi*y Bay Community Services District participates in all
programs, %é . ﬁar“

Each member district pa% } mum‘}eommensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares
surpluses and deficits pl %?t fafe'fo their participation in the SDRMA. The Distriet’s share of
surpluses and defi clts é@mt‘be*dete:mmed although District management does nof expect such
amounts, if any, to be ;pa @{gi in relation to the financial statements,

The District 1% 1 f‘ol!owmg types of insurance through the SDRMA as of June 30, 201 1:
Coverage™ Linxits of liability
:{s i

Geneéql lm%’:ﬂ T ¥ 5,000,000
T"l&l;llc oﬁf'mals and employees errors 5,000,000
Persoilsl Lability coverage for board members 500,000
Employment practices liability 5,000,000
Employee benefits Hability 5,000,000
Employee dishonesty coverage 400,000
Amuto Hability 5,000,000
Uninsured/underinsured moftorisis 750,000
Propetty coverage 1,000,000,000
Boiler and machinery 100,000,000
Statutory workers” compensation Statutory
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Note I ~ Governing Board

The ]JOWGiS of the DlSlI‘th are exercised by a Boand of Dnectors‘-c@jws‘istmg of five directors each

Director

Kevin Graves
Mark Simon
Brian Dawson
Chris Steele
Ray Tetreault

Note J — Contingencies and Commitments

The District is involved in litigation arising in the sidinary course of operations that, in the opinion
of management, wiil not have a mateual aff‘eah B th,é financial condition of the District. In addition,
the District has entered into oonstrueiflon i, or¥E8 contracts with various companies, Many of the
contracts are considered fixdil §Qe %?Lig ngements. However, work under these contracts could be
dlscontmued at the dnectlon of tieiDisiriet. Therefore, it is the opinion of management that a fixed
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Meeting Daie

Town of Discovery Bay

‘A Communily Services District May 16, 2012

AGENDA REPORT

B sl fdnaly =,

IS

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager / “
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managefif>

Agenda Title

Authorize payment to the California Regional Water Quality Control Board (CRWQCB) pursuant fo an Adminisirative Civil
Liability imposed by the State in the amount of $241,000.00

Recommended Action

Authorize staff to pay a fotal of $241,000.00 to the CRQWCB pursuant to Administrative Civil Liability Order R5-2012-0526 and
Waste Discharge Requirements Orders R5-2003-0067 and R5-2008-0179 issued April 20, 2012

Executive Summary

A Sanitary System Overflow (SSO) took place in July 2008 at the Lakeshore Community. The SSO resulted in approximately
100,000 gallons of raw sewage that overflowed into the lake within the Lakeshore Community.

Southwest Water Company (SWWC) was under confract to the District to provide water and wastewater operations at that time.
The CRWQCB was nofified per protocol, and they conducted an extensive investigation in the root cause of the spiil.
Subsequently, the CRWQCB imposed an Adminisfrative Civil Liability (ACL) in the amount of $231,000.00 for the July 2008
Lakeshore SSO. A final order was issued on Aprit 20, 2012, and included as a settlement of all violations between 2008 — 2010

for a total ACL in the amount of $241,000.00.
in late 2009 the District and SWWC, as a result of a Termination Agreement of SWWC, deposited info an escrow account

$231,000.00 for the purposes of satisfying this penally. District lsgal counss! is In discussions with SWWC to release the funds
in the Escrow Account to satisfy this matter. However, it Is not anticipated that the matter will be resolved by the May 31, 2012

deadline to pay the ACL to the State.

Staif recommends that the District pay the CRWQCB pursuant to the direction in their letter dated April 20, 2012 (Attached)
from Reserve Funds. Cnce the matter between SWWC and the District is resolved it is anticipated that the proceeds of the
escrow account will be utilized to reimburse the Reserve Fund.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $241,000.00
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Utilize Reserve Funds
Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tein

N/A

Attachments

1) April 20, 2012 letter from the CRWQCS to the District
2) Administrative Civil Liability Order R5-2012-0526

1988-2
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Ceniral Valley Regional Water Qluality Controf Board
20 Aprif 2012
Richard Howard, General Manager ' CERTIFIED MAIL
Town of Discovery Bay CSD 7008 1140 0002 8806 0241

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

TRANSIMITTAL OF ADMINIS TRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY ORDER R5-2012-0526, TOWN OF
DISCOVERY BAY COMIMUNITY SERVYICES DISTRICT, WASTEWATER TREATIWENT

PLANT, CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Enclosed s Admmlstratwe Civil Liability Order R5-2012-05286, issued pursuant to

California Water Code sections 13350, 13385 and 13268. The Order charges the Town of
Discovery Bay (Discharger) with civif Iiabmty in the amount of two hundred forty-one
thousand doliars ($241,000) for violations of the' State Water Resources Control Board's Order
2006-0003-DWQ, and the Central Valley Reglonal Water Quality Control Board's WDRs Orders
R6-2003-0067 and R5-2008-0179. The violations are associated sanitary sewer overflows that

oceurred in 2008, 2009, and 2010.

On 14 March 2012, Central Valley Water Board’s Prosecution Team fssted a tentative
Administrative Liability Order for a 30-day public comment period. No comments were received

within the 30-day period.

As required by the ACLO, the Discharger shalf submit two checks by 31 May 2012, One check
shall be in the amount of $220,000 and shail be made payable to the Cleanup and Abatement
Account. A second check shall be in the amount of $21,000 and shall he made payable to the
Waste Discharge Permit Fund. Both checks shall be seht to the Central Valley Water Board af
the address at the bottom of this letfer and shalf reference this ACL Order.

" In.order to conserve resources, this letter transmits paper copies of the documents to the
Discharger only. Interested psrsons may download the documents from the Central Valiey

Water Board's Internet website at:
http:l/www.waterboards,ca.gov/cenfralvaHeylboard_‘decisionsladopted_orders/

Copies of these documents ¢an also be obtalned by confacting or visiting the Central Valley
Water Board's office weekdays between 8: 00 AM and 5:00 PM.

KarL E, Lonarey Sch, P E., ohamm | P.WELA C Creeoon P E,, BGEE, sxecurive orelcen
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———Riehard-Heward—

Dot

If you have any questions or comments regarding the Adminisfrative Clvil Liability Order, please
contact Mike Flscher at (918) 464-4663 or mflscher@waterboards.ca.gov.

1 "l
W 'z,wi.\é W
WENDY 3. WYELS, Supervisor

Compliance and Enforcement Sectlon

Enclosure;  ACLO R5H-2012-0626

Kenneth Greenberg, USEPA, Reglon 9, San Francisco

Carol Oz, Department of Fish and Game, Region 2, Rancho Cordova

Belly Graham, CA Dapartment of Public Health, Drinking Water Prograim
District Office, Richmond

Kenneth Landau, Central Valley Water Board, Ranche Cordova

Patrick Pulupa, Office of Chief Counsel, SWRCB, Sacramento

David Coups, Office of Chief Counsel, SWRCB, Sacramento

Sherman Quinlan, Contra Costa Environmental Health Department, Concord

Christina Safholm, Confra Costa Environmental Health Depariment, Concord

Bl Jennjngs, California Sportfishing Protection Alllance, Stockton

Rod Attebery, Neumiller & Beardslee, Stockton

cc wio encl:
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CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
CENTRAL VALLEY REGION

ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY ORDER R5-2012-0526
IN THE MATTER OF
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DISCOVERY BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

This Administrative Civil Liability Order is issued to the Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District (hereafter “Discharger”) pursuant to Water Code sections 13350, 13385, and
13268, which authorize the imposition of Administrative Civil Liability, and Water Code
section 7, which authorizes the delegation of the Executive Officer’s authority to a deputy, in

this case the Assistant Executive Officer.

This Order is based on a settlement of claims presented in Administrative Civil Liability (ACL)
Complaint R5-2008-0627, issued by the Executive Officer on 3 December 2008, which
alleged that the Discharger violated provisions of State Water Resources Control Board
(State Water Board) Order 2006-0003-DWQ, General Waste Dischairge Requirements
(WDRs) for Sanitary Sewer Systems and WDRs Order R5-2003-0067 (NPDES No.
CA0078590). As part of the settlement, this Order also includes additional violations of Order
2006-003-DWQ, WDRs Order R5-2003-0067, and WDRs Order R5-2008-0179.

The Assistant Executive Officer of the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board
(Central Valley Water Board) finds the following:

Background

1. The Discharger owns a wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal system, and
provides sewerage service to the Town of Discovery Bay. The treatment facility was
operated under contract by Southwest Water Company (formerly ECO Resources, inc.)
until 31 December 2008. Thereafter, the facility has been operated under contract by

Veolia Water.

2. On 25 April 2003, the Central Valley Water Board issued WDRs Order R5-2003-0067 to
regulate the collection, treatment, and disposal of waste from the Discovery Bay
wastewater treatment plant, WDRs Order R5-2003-0067 contains, among other items,
prohibitions, effluent limitations, and monitoring and reporting requirements with which the

Discharger must comply.

3. On 2 May 20086, the State Water Board issued Order 2006-0003-DWQ, Statewide
General WDRs for Sanitary Sewer Systems (the “Sanitary Sewer General Order”). The
Sanitary Sewer General Order contains, among other items, sanitary sewer overflow
requirements including monitoring and reporting requirements, Sewer System
Management Plan requirements, and an implementation time schedule.




ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY ORDER R5-2012-0526

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

4,

On 4 December 2008, the Central Valley Water Board issued WDRs Order R5-2008-
0179, which rescinded and replaced WDRs Order R5-2003-0067, except for the purpose
of enforcement. WDRs Order R5-2008-0179 contains, among other items, prohibitions,
effluent limitations, and monitoring and reporting requirements with which the Discharger

must comply.

The sewage collection system conveys a dry weather design flow of 1.8 million gallons of
wastewater per day through approximately 60 miles of gravity lines and four miies of force
mains. The sewer system services a population of approximately 14,000 with 5,600
lateral connections. This collection system is relatively new, with 50% built from 1980
through 1999, and 45% built since 2000, according to the Collection System
Questionnaire submitted by the Discharger.

The Discharger is required to operate and maintain its sewage collection systen to
prevent sanitary sewer overflows and spills in compliance with requirements of the
Sanitary Sewer General Order and WDR Orders R5-2003-0067 and R5-2008-0179. The
Discharger was required to comply with the Sanitary Sewer General Order as of the date
of issuance (2 May 2006), and to file documents to obtain coverage as of 2 November

2006.

The Discharger owns two paraliel wastewater treatment plants WWTPs). All influent
flows to WWTP No. 1 and is split evenly to both plants for treatment at an influent pump
station located at WWTP No. 1. WWTP No. 1 and WWTP No. 2 share a common ulfra
violet (UV) disinfection system located at WWTP No. 2. Effiuent is pumped via an export

pump station from WWTP No. 2 to Old River.

Lakeshore Sanitary Sewer Overfiow

On 17 July 2008, a power failure caused a power interruption to the Discharger’'s Newport
pump station. After power was restored, three of the four pumps did not restart, and one
pump ran at a reduced flow capacity due to a partially closed discharge valve. The inflow
at the Newport pump station wet wells was larger than the flow rate of the single working
pump, raising the wastewater level in the wet wells and surcharging the system. The
Discharger's SCADA system generated “high ievel” and “high-high level” alarms that were
dismissed by plant personnel without confirming whether the Newport pump station was

operating properly.

Due to the surcharge generated at the Newport pump station, the Discharger’s collection
system experienced a sanitary sewer overflow (§S0) at a sewer cleanout within the
residential community of Lakeshore. The SSO had a duration of approximately 11 hours
and 20 minutes. The Discharger calculated the volume of raw sewage spilled over
17/18 July 2008 to be hetween 77,000 and 111,000 gallons. The raw sewage entered a
storm drain that discharges to a 37 million gallon manmade lake at the Lakeshore
community. Because the discharge was located next to a storm inlet that led directly to
the lake, it is assumed that all the raw sewage reached the lake.




ADMINISTRATIVE CiVIL. LIABILITY ORDER R5-2012-0526
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

10.0n 14 August 2008, the Central Valley Water Board conducted an inspection of the
17/18 July 2008 Lakeshore spill and subsequently provided the Discharger with an
inspection report dated 28 August 2008 (found as Attachment A to the ACL Complaint).
The inspection report included a Water Code section 13267 Order for Information
requiring the Discharger to submit technical reports by 10 September 2008, which were
needed by Board staff to complete the SSO investigation.

11.0n 10 September 2008, the Central Valley Water Board received the Discharger’s
response fo the Water Code section 13267 Order. However, the Discharger did not
submit all of the information required by the 13267 Order. After reviewing the
Discharger's incomplete response and other documents, Board staff determined that the
Discharger failed to comply with several provisions of WDRs Order R5-2003-0067 and
General Order 2006-0003-DWQ before, during, and after the 17/18 July 2008 Lakeshore

S§S0.

12.0n 9 October 2008, the Central Valley Water Board issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) to
the Discharger for the 17/18 July 2008 Lakeshore SSO, as well as for response and
reporting deficiencies before, during, and after the event. A memorandum with a detailed
description of the violations was provided to the Discharger. The NOV required the
Discharger to submit the missing information required in the 28 August 2008 Water Code
section 13267 Order. The Discharger submitted a report on 21 October 2008. That

submittal has been considered in {his Order.

13.0n 3 December 2008, the Executive Officer, acting as head of the Prosecution Team,
issued ACL Complaint R5-2008-0627 to the Discharger. The ACL proposed a penalty of
$231,000 to address the violations that took place during the Lakeshore SSO and for
failure to submit a complete technical report pursuant to Water Code section 13267.

14.0n 26 February 2009, Board staff met with the Discharger to discuss penalties associated
with ACL Complaint R5-2008-0627. The Discharger requested that the Board amend the
ACL to include three additional SSOs that occurred in 2008, and agreed to pay an
additional $10,000. The ACL has also been amended to include three more SSOs that

occuried in 2009 and 2010.

Additional Sanitary Sewer Overflows

15.0n 19 April 2008, a power failure caused WWTP No. 2 to shut down. All equipment was
brought back online early morning of 20 April 2008 with the exception of the effluent
export pump station, which was brought online on the morning of 21 April 2008. Due to
the export pump station not being operational, the treated effluent was re-directed and
discharged to Reclamation District 800 drainage ditch®. The total discharge to the
drainage ditch was first estimated by Southwest Water to be 1.05 million gallons.

' Prior to June 2004, treated effluent was discharged fo this Iocation. After June 2004, the discharge point was
moved fo Old River.
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However, this value is less than the average daily flow at the WWTPs and the Discharger
later revised the total volume discharged to the drainage ditch to 1.67 million gallons.

16.0n 10 November 2008, Southwest Water staff filled up both of the Newport lift station wet
wells with potable water. Southwest Water staff then loaded the force main by using all
four pumps at the lift station, each rated at 2,300 gallons per minufe (gpm). The flow
ruptured a glued joint on a cleanout on the force main and caused a spill of approximately
20,000 gallons of raw sewage to the ground. The Discharger estimates that less than
1,000 gallons entered a storm drain that goes into a series of private storm water ponds

that drain to the Delta.

17.0n 17 December 2008, staff of the State Wafer Resources Contrei Board and Central
Valley Water Board conducted a joint inspection of the Discharger’s WWTPs. During the
inspection, the Chief Plant Operator was asked fo turn the power off at WWTP No. 1 to
simulate a power failure and test the plant’s generator, After turning off the power to the
plant, the generator started within approximately 10 seconds. Immediately after the
generator started powering the plant, the inspectors noticed the SCADA system reporting
several alarms indicating pump failures at the influent pumps station. Several of these
alarms were acknowledged by the Chief Operator, but no action was taken. From
SCADA reports submitted on 4 February 2009, it is apparent that a fault at the influent
pump station was reported repeatedly by the SCADA system and the alarms were
repeatedly acknowledged and cleared by Southwest Water operators without restoring
proper operation of the pump station. The resulting spill was estimated by the Discharger
at 1,000 gallons and was caused by operator inattention. Raw sewage entered the
Rectamation District 800 drainage ditch, which is hydraulically connected to Old River.

18.0n 6 August 2009, a blockage in the gravity main caused a discharge of approximately
1,600 gallons of raw sewage to the ground at 1700 Willow Lake Road. The Discharger
estimates that approximately 1,000 gallons was recovered and returned to the sanitary
sewer system and that approximately 500 gallons entered a storm drain which enters a
private lake which is hydraulically connected to the Delta.

19.0n 15 August 2009, an air relief valve was broken off of a force main under a bridge
located at the corner of Newport Drive and Capstan Place, causing an estimated 4,500
gallons of raw sewage to be spilled. The Discharger estimates that 2,000 galions of
sewage reached the private lake which is hydraulically connected to the Delta. According
fo the initial report to the California Emergency Management Agency, the Discharger
stated that vandalism was suspected as the cause of the spill.

20.Between late evening of 22 June 2010 and the morning of 23 June 2010, approximately
16,450 gallons of untreated sewage overflowed from a faulty air relief valve on a force
main at Clipper Dive near Newport Drive. All 16,450 gallons of untreated sewage flowed
into a storm drain and reached surface waters of Discovery Bay which are hydraulically

connected to the Delta.
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Regulatory Considerations

21.The Water Quality Control Plan Ceniral Valley Region—Sacramento River and San

Joaquin River Basins, Fourth Edition (hereafter Basin Plan), designates beneficial uses,

establishes water quality objectives, and contains implementation plans and policies for all

waters of the Basin. The beneficial uses of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta are
municipal and domestic supply, agricultural supply, industrial supply, contact and non-
contact water recreation, freshwater habitaf, migration habitat, wildlife habitat, and

navigation.

22.Issuance of this Order is exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental

Quality Act (Pub. Resources Code, § 21000 et seq.), in accordance with California Code

of Regulations, tifle 14, section 15321(a)(2).

23.0n 17 November 2009, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted a new Water

Quality Enforcement Policy. However, at the time ACL Complaint R5-2008-0627 was
issued, and at the time substantive settlement negotiations were conducted, this policy
had not yet been adopted. Therefore, the Board considers the Water Quality
Enforcement Policy adopted on 19 February 2002 as the controlling policy for the
purposes of resolving ACL Complaint R5-2008-0627.

Violations under Water Code section 13350

24 Water Code section 13350(a) states, in relevant part:
(a) Any person who ... in violation of any waste discharge requirement ... or other order or

prohibition issued, reissued, or amended by a regional board or the state board, discharges
waste, or causes or permits waste to be deposited where it is discharged, into the waters of

the state... shall be liable civilly, and remedies may be proposed, in accordance with
subdivision (d) or (e).

Administrative civil liability may be imposed for violations of the Sanitary Sewer General

Order pursuant to Water Code section 13350.

25.Water Code section 13350(e) states, in relevant part,

(e) The state board or a regional board may impose civil liability administratively ... eithef ona

daily basis or on a per galion hasis, but not both.

(1) The civil liability on a daily basis may not exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000) for
each day the violation occurs.

(2) The civil iiabliity on a per gallon basis may not exceed ten dollars ($10) for each gallon

of waste discharged.

Administrative civil liability may be assessed on a per-gallon basis pursuant to Water
Code section 13350 or section 13385. However, this Order only imposes pei-galion
assessments for wastewaler that discharged to surface waters; the violations of the
Sanitary Sewer General Order (the violations addressed in this section) are heing
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assessed as daily violations. Violations subject to Water Code section 13350 are being
charged as daily violations.

26, The Sanitary Sewer General Order, section C.2, states:

Any SSO that results in a discharge of untreated or partially freated wastewater that creates a
nuisance as defined in California Water Code Section 13050(m) is prehibited.

27.Water Code section 13050(m) states:
“Nuisance” means anything which meets all of the following requirements: (1) Is injurious to
health, or is indecent or offensive to the senses, or an obstruction to the free use of property,
s0 as to interfere with the comfortable enjoyment of life or property. (2) Affects at the same
time an entire community or neighborhood, or any considerable number of persons, although
the extent of annoyance or damage inflicted upon individuals may be unequal. (3) Occurs
during, or as a result of, the treatment or disposal of wastes.

The 17/18 July 2008, 10 November 2008, 17 December 2008, 6 August 2009,

15 August 2009, and 22/23 June 2010 SSOs created a nuisance because they interfered
with the comfortable enjoyment of Lakeshore Lake, Old River, the Delta and the
surrounding facilities, affected the entire community or neighborhoods in varying degrees,
and occirred due to a prohibited discharge of raw sewage. These SSOs are therefore
considered a violation of Section C.2 of the Sanitary Sewer General Order.

28.The Sanitary Sewer General Order, provision D.5 states:
All 850s must be reported in accordance with Section G of the General WDRs.

The Sanitary Sewer General Order, provision G.2 states, in part:
The Enrollee shall comply with the attached Monitoring and Reporting Program 2006-0003...

The Sanitary Sewer General Order, Monitoring and Reporting Program section A.4.,
states:

Category 1 SSOs — All 880s that meet the above criteria for Category 1 SSOs must be
reported as soon as: (1) the Enrollee has knowledge of the discharge, (2) reporting is possible,
and (3) reporting can be provided without substantially impeding cleanup or other emergency
measures. Initial reporting of Category 1 SSOs must be reported to the Online SSO System
as soon as possible but no later than 3 business days after the Enrollee is made aware of the
SSO. Minimum information that must be contained in the 3-day report must include all
information identified in section 9 below, except for item 9.K. A final certified report must be
completed through the Online SSO System, within 15 calendar days of the conclusion of SSO
response and remediation. Additional information may be added to the certified report, in the

form of an attachment, at any time.
The above reporting requirements do not preclude other emergency notification requirements

and timeframes mandated by other regulatory agencies (local County Health Officers, local
Director of Environmental Health, Regional Water Boards, or Office of Emergency Services

(OES)) or State law.
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The Discharger did not report the 17/18 July 2008 Lakeshore SSO in accordance with the
Sanitary Sewer General Order's Monitoring and Reporting Program Provision A.4. The
Discharger was aware of the SSO on 18 July 2008 at 9:17 hours, and therefore, the
deadline for reporting was 23 July 2008 at 9:17 hours. The Discharger entered the initial
draft into the electronic reporting database on 11 August 2008, 13 days late. A final,
certified report is required 15 calendar days after the conclusion of SSO response and
remediation. The Discharger certified that the response was complete on 18 July 2008 at
13:30 hours; however, it did not enter the final report until 10 September 2008, nearly 39

days late.

29.The Sanitary Sewer General Order, provision D.7 states:

When a sanitary sewer overflow occurs, the Enrollee shall take all feasible steps and
necessary remedial actions to 1) control or fiimit the volume of untreated or patrtially treated
wastewater discharged, 2) terminate the discharge, and 3) recover as much of the wastewater
discharged as possible for proper disposal, including any wash down water. The Enroilee shall
... [providel (vi) Adequate public notification to protect the public from exposure to the SSO.

The Discharger did not properly clean up wastewater debris collected at the overflow site
of the 17/18 July 2008 SSO until requested by Central Valley Water Board staff on

14 August 2008. The Discharger also failed to provide adequate public notification by not
posting signs where the spill originated and failing to report the SSO in CIWQS within the
required timeframe. These actions are violations of Provision D.7. of the Sanitary Sewer

General Order.

30. The Sanitary Sewer General Order, section G.3 states:

...Additionally, within 30 days of receiving an account and prior to recording spills into the SSO
Database, all Enrollees must complete the “Collection System Questionnaire”, which collects
pertinent information regarding a Enrollee’s collection system. The “Coliection System
Questionnaire” must be updated at least every 12 months.

The Discharger enrolled in the SSO Database in 2006. However, the Discharger did not
complete or update the “Collection System Questionnaire” until 10 September 2008. This
is a violation of Section G.3 of the Sanitary Sewer General Order.

31.Findings 27 through 30 describe 47 distinct daily violations, which are individually listed on
Aitachment A of this Order. Pursuant to Water Code section 13350, up to $5,000 may be
assessed per day, per violation. Therefore, the maximum penalty for these vioiations
under Water Code section 13350 is two hundred thirty-five thousand dollars

($235,000).

Violations under Water Code section 132638

32.Water Code section 13267(b)(1) states, in relevant part:

... the regional board may require that any person who has discharged, discharges, oris
suspected of having discharged or discharging, or who proposes to discharge waste within its
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region ... shall furnish, under penalty of peifury, technical or monitoring program reports which

the reglonal board requires.
The 28 August 2008 Water Code section 13267 Order required the Discharger to submit a
number of technical reports. On 9 September 2008, the Discharger submitted an
incomplete response to Item No. 1 of the 13267 Order because it did not address the
cause, remedy, or prevention of non-compliance due to inadequate reporting. The
Discharger did not submit a report to address ltem No. 2 of the 13267 Order, which
required an analysis of the frequency, duration, and impact of power failures experienced
over the past five years. The Discharger did not submit a report to address [tem No. 3 of
the 13267 Order, which required a description of the preventive (failsafe) and contingency
(cleanup) plans for controlling accidental discharges, and for minimizing the effect of such

events.

33.Water Code section 13268(a)(1) states, in part:
Any person failing or refusing to furnish technical...reports as required by subdivision (b) of
Section 13267,...is guilty of misdemeanor and may be liable civilly in accordance with
subdivision (b).

34.Water Code section 13268(b)(1) states, in part:
Civil liability may be administratively imposed by a regional board... for a violation of
subdivision (a) in an amount which shall not exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000) for each
day in which the violation occcurs.

35.The Discharger did not submit all the requested reports by the required due date of 10
September 2008. The reports were submitted on 22 October 2008, which was 42 days
late. The maximum liability for the late submittal of reports required by the Water Code
section 13267 Order is forty-two thousand doilars ($42,000). A table listing each
violation and the associated penalty is included as Attachment A to this Order.

Violations under Water Code section 13385

36.Both 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a)(referred to as Clean Water Act section 301) and Water Code
section 13376 prohibit discharge of pollutants to surface waters except in compliance with
a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit.

37.Water Code section 13376 states, in relevant part:

Any person discharging pollutants or proposing to discharge pollutants to the navigabie waters
of the United States ... shall file a report of the discharge in compliance with the procedures
set forth in Section 13260... The discharge of pollutants...except as authorized by waste

discharge requirements [NPDES permit]...is prohibited.

38.Clean Water Act section 301 states that,

Except as in compliance with this section and sections ... 1342, and 1344 of this title, the
discharge of any pollutant by any person shail be unlawful.
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The federal Clean Water Act defines the “discharge of a pollutant” as the “any addition of
any pollutant to navigable waters from any point source.” (33 U.S.C. § 1362(12)(A).) The
federal Clean Water Act defines a “point source” as, “any discernible, confined and
discrete conveyance ... from which pollutants are or may be discharged.” (33 U.S.C. §
1362(14).) Section 1342 is the statutory provision pertaining to NPDES permits, which
are required for certain discharges. The spills described in Findings Nos. 9 and 15-20 are
considered discharges that violate 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a), as these discharges were not
made in compliance with the NPDES permits issued to the Discharger.

39.Water Code section 13385(a) states, in relevant part:

(a) Any person who violates any of the following shall be iiable civilly in accordance with
subdivisions {b), (c), (d), (e), and (f):
(1) Section 13375 or 13376

(5) Any requirements of Section 301, 302, 306, 307, 308, 318, 401,
or 405 of the Clean Water Act, as amended.

40.Water Code section 13385(c) states, in relevant part:
(c) Civil liability may be imposed administratively by the state board or a regional board
pursuant to Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 13323) of Chapter 5 in an amount not to
exceed the sum of both the following:

{(1)Ten thousand dollars ($10,000) for each day in which the violation occurs.

{2) Where there is a discharge, any portion of which is not susceptible to cleanup or is not
cleaned up, and the volume discharged but not cleaned up exceeds 1,000 gallons, an
additional liability not to exceed ten dollars ($10) times the number of gallons by which the
volume discharged but not cleaned up exceeds 1,000 gallons.

41.Order R5-2003-0087, Prohibition A.1 siates: “Discharge of wastewater at a location or in a
manner different from that described in Finding No. 2 is prohibited.” The 17/18 July 2008,
10 November 2008, and 17 December 2008 SSOs were not treated, as required by the
WDRs, nor were they discharged at locations authorized by the WDRs. Therefore, these

discharges were in violation of Prohibition A.1.

42.Order R5-2003-0067, Prohibition A.2 states: “Discharge fo the Reclamation District No.
800 drainage difch (discharge points 002 and 003} is prohibited after 1 June 2004.” The
19-21 April 2008 spill was treated but discharged at Reciamation District No. 800 drainage
ditch, an unauthorized waste discharge location, in violation of Prohibition A.2.

43.0rder R5-2003-0067, Prohibition A.3 states: “The bypass or overflow of unfreated or
partially treated wastes fo surface waters is prohibited... “ The 17/18 July 2008 SSO
discharged into a private lake that is hydraulically connected to the Delta, a water of the
United States. The 17 December 2008 SSO discharged into a reclamation ditch that
drains to Old River, a water of the United States. The 10 November 2008 SSO
discharged into a storm drain that is hydraulically connected to the Sacramento-San
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Joaquin River Delta, a water of the United States. These three discharges violated
Prohibition A.3.

A4, Order R5-2003-0067, Prohibition A.4 states: “Neither the discharge nor its treatment shall

create a nuisance as defined in Section 13050 of the California Water Code.” As

described in Finding 26, the 17/18 July 2008, 10 November 2008, and 17 December 2008

SS80s created a nuisance as defined in Water Code section 13050. Therefore, these
discharges violated Prohibition A.4.

45, Order R5-2008-0179, Prohibition [IlLA states: “Discharge of wastewater at a location orin
a manner different from that described in the Findings is prohibited.” The 6 August 2009,
15 August 2009, and 22/23 June 2010 SSOs were not treated as required by the WDRs,

nor were they discharged at locations authorized by the WDRs. Therefore, these
discharges were in violation of Prohibition IIL.A.

46.0rder R5-2008-0179, Prohibition lI.B states: “The by-pass or overflow of wastes fo

surface waters is prohibited...” The 6 August 2009 and 15 August 2009 SSOs discharged

into a private lake that is hydraulically connected to the Sacramento-San Joaquin River
Delta, a water of the United States. The 22/23 June 2010 SSO discharged into a storm

drain that is hydraulically connected to the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta. These

discharges violated Prohibition [il.B.

47.Order R5-2008-0179, Prohibition 111.C states: “Neither the discharge nor its freatment
shall create a nuisance as defined in Section 13050 of the California Water Code.” As

described in Finding 26, the 6 August 2008, 15 August 2009, and 22/23 June 2010 SS0s

created a nuisance as defined in Water Code section 13050. Therefore, these discharg
violated Prohibition 111.C.

48, Order R5-2003-00687 Standard Provisions B.1 states:

In the event the Discharger does not comply or will be unable to comply for any reason, with
any prohibition, daily maximum effluent limitation, or receiving water limitation of this Order,
the Discharger shall notify the Board by telephone ...within 24 hours of having knowledge of
such noncompliance, and shall confirm this notification in writing within five days, unless the
Regional Board waives confirmation. The written notification shall state the nature, time,
duration, and cause of noncompliance, and shall describe the measures being taken to
remedy the current noncompliance and, prevent recurrence including, where applicable, a

€es

schedule of implementation. Other noncompliance requires written notification as above at the

time of the normal monitoring report.
The Discharger did not comply with the requirement to submit a written report within five
days of the 17/18 July 2008 spill. This is a violation of WDRs Standard Provision B.1.

The report was not submitted until after Central Valley Regional Water Board staff
required its submittal pursuant to the Water Code section 13267 Order dated 28 August

2008. The 13267 Order gave the Discharger a conditional reprieve from administrative

civil liability, but in the 36 days between the 5-day report due date (23 July 2008) and the

issuance of the 13267 Order (28 August 2008), the Discharger accrued vioiations of
Standard Provision B.1.
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49, Order 2006-0003-DWQ), Prohibition C.1 states: "Any SSO that resulfs in a discharge of
untreated or partially treated wastewater to waters of the United States is prohibited.” The
17/18 July 2008, 6 August 2009, and 15 August 2009 SSOs discharged into a private lake
that is hydraulically connected to the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta, a water of the
United States. The 17 December 2008 SSO reached a reclamation ditch that drains to
Old River, a water of the United States. The 10 November 2008 and 22/23 June 2010
S8S0s discharged into storm drains that are hydraulically connected to the Sacramento-
San Joaquin River Delta, a water of the United States. All of these discharges violated

Prohibition C.1.

50.Order R5-2003-0067 Standard Provisions B.2.b. states:

Upon written request by the Beard the Discharger shail submit a written description of
safeguards. Such safeguards may include alternate power sources, standby generators,
retention capacity, operating procedures, or other means. A description of the safeguards
provided shall include an analysis of the frequency, duration, and impact of power failures
experlenced over the past five years on effluent quality and on the capability of the Discharger
to compiy with the terms and conditions of the Crder. The adequacy of the safeguards is

subject to the approval of the Board.

The Water Code section 13267 Order required that the Discharger submit the above
information by 10 September 2008. The Discharger did not submit the information until
after a second request from staff. The information was received 42 days late, on

22 Qctober 2008, in violation of Water Code section 13267 and WDRs Standard
Provisions B.2.b. The penalty that may be assessed for this violation has been addressed

in Finding 35.

51.Water Code section 13385(e) states:

In determining the amount of any liability imposed under this section, the regional hoard, the
state hoard, or the superior court, as the case may be, shall take into account the nature,
circumstances, extent, and gravity of the violation or violations, whether the discharge is
susceptible to cleanup or abatement, the degree of toxicity of the discharge, and, with respect
to the viclator, the ability to pay, the effect on its abiiity to continue its business, any volunfary
cleanup efforts undertaken, any prior history of violations, the degree of culpability, economic
benefit or savings, if any, resuiting from the violation, and other matters that justice may
require. At a minimum, Hability shall be assessed at a level that recovers the economic
benefits, if any, derived from the acts that constifute the violation.

52.Pursuant to Water Code section 13385(e), at minimum, administrative civil liability
charged under this section must be equivalent to the economic benefit accrued by the
Discharger for not implementing management and physical improvements necessary to
prevent the discharge. The severity of the discharges could have been prevented through
adequate training of the wastewater treatment plant staff, appropriate redundant
safeguards at the lift station and WWTPs, and having an overfiow emergency response
plan in place. Central Valley Water Board staff is unable to precisely calculate the
economic benefit, but it is estimated to be at least $25,000.
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53.Findings 41 through 49 describe 61 violations (36 of which are described in Finding 48) of
Order R5-2003-0067. At a maximum of $10,000 per violation, these violations add up fo

$610,000.

54, Pursuant to Water Code section 13385, the Board may assess additional administrative
civil liability of $10 for each unauthorized gallon discharged to surface water in excess of
1,000 gallons. The additional administrative civil liability that may he assessed pursuant
to Water Code section 13385 for the unauthorized discharges to suirface waters is as

follows:

o The Discharger estimates that on 19-21 April 2008, 1.67 million gallons were
discharged at an unauthorized location to surface water. Under Water Code section
13385, the maximum additional per-gailon civil liability assessment is $16,690,000

($10 per galion for every gallon over 1,000),

o The Discharger estimates that on 17/18 July 2008, approximately 94,000 gallons of
raw sewage was discharged to surface water. Under Water Code section 13385, the
maximum additional per-gallon civil liability assessment is $930,000 ($10 per galion for

every gallon over 1,000).

o The Discharger estimates that on 10 November 2008, approximately 20,000 gallons of
raw sewage spiiled, of which less than 1,000 gallons entered a storm drain. As the
portion of the spill that reached surface waters was less than 1,000 gallons, no
additional assessment under Water Code section 13385 will be imposed.

o The Discharger estimates that on 17 December 2008, approximately 1,000 gallons of
raw sewage entered surface waters. As the portion of the spill that reached surface
waters was approximately 1,000 gallons, no additional assessment under Water Code

section 13385 will be imposed.

o The Discharger estimates that on 6 August 2009, approximately 1,500 gallons of raw
sewage spilled, of which less than 500 gallons entered surface water. As the portion
of the spill that reached surface waters was less than 1,000 gallons, no additional
assessment under Water Code section 13385 will be imposed.

o The Discharger estimates that during the 15 August 2009 SSO, 4,500 gallons of raw
sewage spilled, of which 2,000 gallons was not recovered and entered surface water.
Under Water Code section 13385, the maximum additional per-galion civil liability
assessment is $10,000 ($10 per gallon for every gallon over 1,000).

The Discharger estimates that during the 22/23 June 2010 S80, 16,450 gallons were
not recovered and entered surface water. Under Water Code section 13385, the
maximum additional per-gailon civil liability assessment is $154,500 ($10 per gallon for

every gailon over 1,000).
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Adding the amounts above to the per-violation, per-day maximum assessment described
in Finding No. 53, the total amount of civil liability that may be assessed pursuant to Water
Code section 13385 is eighteen million three hundred ninety-four thousand five
hundred dollars ($18,394,500). A table listing each violation and the associated penalty

is included as Attachment A to this Order.
Total Civil Liability

55. Adding together the total maximum penaities that could be assessed under Water Code
sections 13268, 13350 and 13385 (described in Findings 31, 35, and 54), the maximum
penalty for the discharge and reporting violations is eighteen million six hundred
seventy-one thousand five hundred dolilars ($18,671,500). A table listing each
violation and the associated penalty is included as Attachment A to this Order.

56.Water Code sections 13327 and 13385(e) contain substantially similar requirements
regarding the considerations that the Board must make in arriving upon a final civil liability
amount.” The Board hereby finds the following, with respect to the violations described

above:

Nature of the Violations: The Discharger spilled approximately 94,000 gallons of raw
sewage to surface waters from 17 July 2008 to 18 July 2008. For this incident the
Discharger failed to: (a) properly implement remedial actions, (b) properly report the
overflow, (c) comply with SSO reporting requirements of General Order 2006-0003-
DWQ, and (d} fully comply with the requirements of the 13267 Order issued to the
Discharger on 28 August 2008. [n addition, since adoption of General Order 2006-
0003-DWQ on 2 November 2006 and continuing through 9 September 2008, the
Discharger failed to comply with CIWQS reporting requirements to complete a
collection system questionnaire, did not report and certify any spills from its collection
system, and failed to submit a monthly no-spill certification to CIWQS. On

10 September 2008, the Discharger completed the collection system questionnaire

and started reporting and cettifying SSOs.

From 19 April 2008 to 21 April 2008, the Discharger spilled approximately 1.67 million
gallons of treated effiuent to Reclamation District 800 drainage ditch in violation of
Order R5-2003-0067 Discharge Prohibition A.2. The spill was attributed to operator

inattention.

On 10 November 2008, the Discharger spilled approximately 20,000 gallons of
sewage to the ground. An estimated 1,000 gallons reached a private lake
hydrauiically connected to the Delta.

% Water Code section 13385(e) contains the additional requirement that the civil liability be at least greater than
the economic benefit of the violations. This amount is discussed in Finding No. 52.
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On 17 December 2008, the Discharger's actions caused approximately 1,000 galions
of raw sewage to spill from the collection system and flow into Reclamation District
800 drainage ditch, which is hydraulically connected to Old River.

On 6 August 2009, a blockage in a force main caused a discharge of approximately
1,500 gailons of raw sewage and an estimated 500 gallons reached a storm drain
which enters a private lake, which is hydraulically connected to the Delta.

On 15 August 2009, an air relief valve was broken off of a force main under a bridge
causing an estimated 4,500 gallons of raw sewage to be spilled, of which
approximately 2,000 gallons reached a private lake which is hydraulically connected fo

the Delta.

On 22/23 June 2010, approximately 16,450 gallons of untreated sewage overflowed
from a faulty air relief valve on a force main. All 16,450 gallons of untreated sewage
flowed into a storm drain and reached surface waters of Discovery Bay, which are

hydraulically connected to the Delta.

Circumstances Surrounding the Violations: The 17/18 July 2008 Lakeshore Lake spill
was a resuit of a power outage and pump station failure. The Discharger failed to
recoghize the pump station failure in a fimely manner, which caused the SSO to
continue for approximately 11 hours and 20 minutes, discharging approximately
94,000 gallons of raw sewage to a man-made lake adjacent and hydraulically
connected to the Delta. After discovering the violation, the Discharger did not properly
contain the spill, implement adequate remediai actions, or properly report the overflow.
The Discharger failed to provide safeguards to prevent overflows of raw sewage,
including safeguards for the collection system in case it experiences a reduction, loss,

or failure of electric power.

The 19/20/21 April 2008 spill was a result of a power outage at the WWTP No. 2
effluent pump station. An unsupervised Southwest Water operator-in-training
responded to the power outage at the plant and failed to properly restart the efffuent
pump station, allowing a discharge of approximately 1.67 million gailons of treated
effluent to Reclamation District 800 drainage ditch, which is hydraulically connected to

Qld River.

The 10 November 2008 spill was a result of a sewer force main cleanout joint failure,
allowing the sewage release. On the day of the spil, Southwest Water staff filled up
both of the Newport lift station wet wells with potable water from a nearby fire hydrant.
Southwest Water staff then loaded the force main by using ali four pumps at the Iift
station, each rated at 2,300 galions per minute ({apm). The flow ruptured a cleanout
glued joint on the force main. The Discharger estimates that 1,000 gailons reached

surface waters.

The 17 December 2008 spill was a result of a controlled power supply interruption
during a compliance inspection. During the inspection, the Chief Piant Operator was
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asked to cut the power off at WWTP No. 1 to simulate a power failure and test the
plant’s generator. After cutting the power to the plant, the generator started within
approximately 10 seconds. Immediately after the generator started powering the
plant, the inspectors noticed the SCADA system reporting several alarms. Several of
these alarms were acknowledged by the Chief Operator while the inspectors were still
at the plant. From SCADA reporls, it is apparent that a fault at the influent pump
station was reported repeatedly and it was repeatedly acknowledged by Southwest
Water operators. The spill was estimated by the Discharger at 1,000 gallons and was
caused by operator inattention. Raw sewage reached storm drains which drain to
Reclamation District 800 drainage ditch. The drainage ditch is hydraulically connected

to Old River by a pump station.

The 6 August 2009 spill was the result of a biockage in a gravity main which caused
approximately 1,500 gallons of raw sewage to discharge to the ground. The
Discharger was able to recover and return approximately 1,000 gallons to the
collection system. The Discharger estimates that approximately 500 gallons was not
recovered and reached surface waters.

The 15 August 2009 spill was the result of an air relief valve that was broken off of a
force main which caused approximately 4,500 gallons of raw sewage to be spilled.
According to the Discharger, vandalism was suspected as the cause of this spill. The
Discharger estimates that approximately 2,000 gallons reached surface waters.

The 22/23 June 2010 spill was the result of a faulty air relief valve on a force main
causing an estimated 16,450 galions of raw sewage to be spilled. Inadequate
inspection and maintenance of the collection system may have contributed to this spill.
The Discharger estimates that all 16,450 gallons reached surface waters.

Extent of the Violations: Between April 2008 and June 2010, the Discharger had ten
sanitary sewer overflows from its collection system releasing approximately 151,150
gallons of raw sewage. In addition, approximately 1,670,000 gallons of secondary
treated wastewater was discharged at an unauthorized location in violation of WDRs
Order R5-2003-0067. The Discharger aiso had several reporting violations of both
WDRs Order R5-2003-0067 and the Sanitary Sewer General Order associated with

these spills.

Gravity of the Violations: The Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta is designated as
suitable for numerous beneficial uses, including domestic water supply and contact
recreation. Potential health risks from exposure to bacteria and viruses from raw
sewage are a serious concern for humans. Ammonia in sewage is toxic to aguatic life,
and sewage depletes dissolved oxygen in receiving waters. Due to the proximity of
homes, and the possible human exposure to raw sewage in surface waters, the

17/18 July 2008 overflow created a nuisance as defined in Section 13050 of the Water

Code.
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The Discharger failed to fully contain the 17/18 July 2008 spill by allowing the lake
fountains which sprayed mist into the air to continue to operate while elevated ievels of

fecal coliform were present in lake water.

The Discharger has reported at least one previous SSO, estimated at 8,600 gallons,
from pipelines located near Lakeshore Lake. However, for the 17/18 July 2008 SSO,
the Discharger failed to submit the initial report and final certification for all SSOs, from
2 November 2006 to 9 September 2008, to CIWQS as required by General Order
2006-0003-DWQ. Between 2 November 2006 and 9 September 2008, the Discharger
failed to submit SSO reports to CIWQS as required by General Order 2006-0003-
DWQ. The Discharger also failed to submit the five-day non-compliance report
required by WDRs R5-2003-0067 on time. The report was submitted on

9 September 2008. Failure to properly report SSOs prevents regulatory agencies and
the public from being aware of the incidents in a timely manner, such that public
exposure may be prevented, and regulatory agencies can investigate the incident in a

fimely manner.

The 19/20/21 April 2008 discharge consisted of 1.67 million gallons of secondary
freated effluent. However, it was discharged to Reclamation District 800 drainage

ditch, a location prohibited in the Order.

The 10 November 2008, 6 August 2009, 15 August 2009, and 22/23 July 2010 spills
allowed approximately 19,950 gallons to reach surface waters, with potential risks to

human health, aquatic life, and surface waters quality.

The 17 November 2008 spill caused by operator inattention resulted in approximately
1,000 gallons of raw sewage reaching the Reclamation District 800 drainage ditch,

which is hydraulically connected to Old River.

Whether the Discharge is Susceptible to Cleanup or Abatement: Due to the
circumstances of the 17/18 July 2008 spill, once the sewage entered lake waters,
there was no practical way to clean up to avoid water quality impacts or impacts to
beneficial uses. The Discharger did not attempt to remove any sewage that entered
the Lakeshore Lake and failed to fully contain the spill by allowing the lake fountains fo

continue to operate.

During a SSO follow-up inspection by Board staff on 14 August 2008, it was observed
that the Discharger had failed to properly clean up the area where the spill originated.
Rags and debris were visible on the ground and there were no warning signs posted.
The Discharger should have provided more cleanup of the area immediately following

the incident.

Due to the circumstances of the 19/20/21 April 2008 spill, it may have been feasible to
cleanup the ditch where treated effluent was discharged since the wastewater had to
be pumped from the drainage ditch to Old River. However, the illegal discharge was

found more than twenty four hours after it had started.
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During the 10 November 2008 incident, once the sewage reached suiface waters,
there was no practical way to clean up the spill.

Due to the circumstances of the 17 December 2008 spill, the 1,000 gallons of raw
sewage spilled were not recovered and cleanup efforts were limited to the area where

the spill originated.

Following the 6 August 2009 spill, approximately 1,000 galions of raw sewage were
recovered and the area of the spill was cleaned-up. For the 500 gallons that reached

surface waters, there was no practical way to clean up the spili.

Due fo the circumstances of the 15 August 2009 spill, none of the 4,500 galions that
spilled were recovered, and an estimated 2,000 gallons reaching surface waters. The
remainder of the spill soaked info the ground, and cleanup efforts were limited to
mitigating the effects of the spill on the ground surface in the area where the spill

originated. -

Due to the circumstances of the 22/23 August 2010 spill, none of the spill was
recovered with an estimated 16,450 gallons reaching surface waters. Once the spill
reached surface waters, there was no practical way to clean up the spill.

The Degree of Toxicity of the Discharges: The degree of toxicity from the spills is
unknown. However, sewage discharges can be foxic to human beings and aquatic
life. There were no reported fish kills subsequent to any of the spills to surface waters.
A resident living next to Lakeshore Lake reported that they experienced iliness
following the 17/18 July 2008 incident, and suggested that sewage mist from the
fountain operation was the cause. This has not been verified or validated by the

Contra Costa Environmental Health Department.

The Effect of the Civii Liability upon the Discharger's Ability to Stay in Business:
The median family household income for the Discovery Bay, as reported in the 2000

census, was approximately $90,272,

Voluntary Cleanup Efforts Undertaken: The Discharger has improved its repoiting of
SS0s and now correctly reports spills in compliance with its current WDRs and the
Sanitary Sewer General Order. The Discharger has also implemented a preventative
maintenance program on its collection system to reduce the number of SSOs. This
has resulted in a decrease in SSOs with only two occurring between 1 July 2010 and
31 December 2011, with a total volume of 120 gallons spilled.

Prior History of Violations: Af least one previous spill, estimated at 8,600 gallons,
occurred in the Lakeshore community and reached the lake. Implementation of an
inspection and maintenance program would prevent impacts to surface waters from

pipeline failures,
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Dearee of Cuipability. The Discharger was required to be aware of the prohibitions
against discharges to surface waters inciuded in General Order 2006-0003-DWQ,
WDRs Order R5-2003-0067, and WDRs Order R5-2008-0179. The Discharger did not
maintain its collection system in a manner that would prevent discharges of unfreated

sewage. The Discharger did not train the operators to properly respond to sewage
spills.

The Central Valiey Water Board finds that, after considering the above factors, that a civil
liability assessment of two hundred forfy-one thousand dollars ($241,000) is

appropriate for the violations.

57.Funds generated by civil liability assessments made pursuant to Water Code sections
13268 and 13350 are to be deposited into the Waste Discharge Permit Fund. Funds
generated by civil Hiability assessments made pursuant to Water Code section 13385 are
to be deposited into the State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account. The
Board finds, in light of the above considerations, that it is reasonable that $21,000 be
directed to the Waste Discharge Permit Fund and the remainder be directed to the State

Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account.
THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD IS HEREBY GIVEN NOTICE THAT:

1. The Discharger shall be assessed an Administrative Civil Liability in the amount of two
hundred forty-one thousand dollars ($241,000).

2. By 31 May 2012, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District shall pay two
hundred twenty thousand dollars ($220,000) to the State Water Board's Cleanup and
Abatement Account. Payment shall be in the form of a check made payable to the
Cleanup and Abatement Account and shall reference this ACL Order.

By 31 May 2012, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District shall also pay
twenty-one thousand dollars ($21,000) to the Waste Discharge Permit Fund. Payment
shall be in the form of a check made payable to the Wasfe Discharge Permit Fund and

shall reference this ACL Order.

The checks shall be mailed to the Central Vailey Regional Board located at 11020 Sun
Center Drive, Suite 200, Rancho Cordova, California.

3. Paymént of the $241,000 shall resolve the violations charged in ACL Complaint
R5-2008-0627 and the other violations charged in this Order.

4. |f the Discharger fails to make the payment, the Assistant Executive Officer may refer the
matter to the State Attorney General for enforcement of the terms of this Order.

5. The payment of administrative civil liability in accordance with the terms of this Order is
not a substitute for compliance with applicable laws, and continuing violations of the type
alleged herein may subject the Discharger to further enforcement, including but not limited

to additional administrative civil liabiiity.
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6. This Order is final, and shall be effective immediately upon signature.

Any person aggrieved by this action of the Central Valley Water Board may petition the State
Water Board to review the action in accordance with Water Code section 13320 and
California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2050 and following. The State Water Board
must receive the petition by 5:00 p.m., 30 days after the date of this Order, except that if the
thirtieth day following the date of this Order falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or state holiday, the
petition must be received by the State Water Board by 5:00 p.m. on the next business day.
Copies of the law and regulations applicable to filing petitions may be found on the internet

at:
hitp://www.waterboards.ca.qov/public notices/peiitionsfwater quality

or will be provided upon request.

Original Signed by Richard Loncarovich for

Kenneth D. Landau, Assistant Executive Officer

20 April 2012
DATE

Attachment A: Violation List and Total Maximum Penalty Summary
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Him and him MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT

April 2012

Town of Discovery Bay, CA
946 Days of Safe Operations

8984@ worked hours since last recordable incident

TRAINING:

Safety, Operations, & Equipment
Safety Attended Hours
Overexertion — sprains & stains
Excavation — Trenching & Shoring hﬁé!n?éz?s 3.0
Operation
Webinar — Laboratory Safety l\}ﬂ:\;!msngrfs 0.5

WATER SERVICE

e @ @ o o o ©

Customer Inquiries:
2 Brown water calls

Replacement seal Jockey #1 Pump WLWTP
Inspection on Filter B WLWTP
Trouble shoot Jockey Pump #1 WLWTP

Trouble shoot PLC issues at Water Planis
Replace Valve on reclaim tank at NPWTP
Trouble shoot communication cable Well 4
Level transmitter issues at Well 6

# of Gallons of Chemical : ,
Active Wells | Water Produced | Usage/Delivered Fire Hydrant Flushing
5 76.0 MG 2080 gals 0

AGENDA |ITEM - G




WATER

Bacteriological Test Resulis:

Routine Bacteria Samples No. Total Coliforin No. Fecal/l. coli

Collected Positives Positives

16 0 0
WASTEWATER SERVICE

¢ @ © ¢ © 0 o o

Customer Inquiries:

Minor repairs on Lagoon Dredger

Repaired Chain on Solids Dump Truck
Repaired Bank A7 on UV 3000+

Started major repairs on UV 3000 system
Adjusted belts on Rotor 1 Plant 1

Adjusted beits on Rotor 3 Plant 3

Trouble shoot level Transmitter on Clarifier #1
Work on Steering Cylinder for Mole

0
# of Active # of Inactive Chemical Usage SS0 Wastewater
Lift Stations Lift Stations Polymer-gals Received (MG)
15 0 1 41.27
Collections:

o Flushed 13,286 ft of sanitary sewer. YTD 66,496 ft. 100% completed

o Inspected 30 manholes & covers. YTD 158
o  Work on Hot Stop areas ( Willow Lake, Drakes & Marlin)
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Wastewaier Laboratory Analysis

WW Effluent Permit April May
Parameter Limits Lab Data Lab Paita
Flow, MG Eftluent, monthly total 50.24 54.04
Flow, Daily Discharge Flow, avg. 1.62 mgd 1.80 mgd
Effluent BODs, Ibs/d, monthly avg, 47 67
Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 106 190
Effluent BODs, mg/L, monthly avg. 4.0 4.0
Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 13 12
Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 7 8
Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 8 30
% Removal BODs, monthly avg. 85 min. 98 98
% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85 min, 97 96
Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg, 2100 2175(YTD) 2082 (YTD)
Red - new parameter added
Maintenance:
Preventive and Corrective
Total # of WO's Completed Total Hours
207.0 150.25

Call & Emergency Responses

~ Call Outs Emergencies
18 1
Personnel Hours & Overtime:
Regular Hours Overtime
1374.25 96.25













TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

"THE FY 2012-13 BUDGET REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD -
Wednesday April 25, 2012
REGULAR MEETING 3:00 P.I.
1800 Willow Lake Road, D|scovery Bay, Cahforma
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

Budget Committee IWembers
Marlk Simon, Chair; Ray Teirsault, Vice Chair, Robert Graham, Judy Smith, Rose Ann Solberg

REGULAR MEETING 3:00 P.M.

A. ROLLCALL
Call business mesting to order — 3:00 p m. by Chair Srmon

Roll Call — All Present

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS {individual Public Comments will be limifed to a 3-minute time li [
" There was one (1) Public Comment. Speaker. M. Bill Pease nguired abqut the tax dlsadvantage Dlscovery Bay

residents pay to the County and the services received for that beneflt

C. 'BROWN ACT REVIEW AND REQUIREMENT OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS
General Manager Howard — Provided the Commitiee with a: review of the Brown Act and its application fo the

Committee and its members.

D. REVIEW AND ESTABLISH BUDGET CALENDAR
: Finance Manager Breitsteln — Reviewed the Budget Caléndar with the Committee. It was noted that Ehere was a

correctlon and the June 13, 2012 meeting will be a Board Workshop at 6: 30 p.m.

E. REVIEWOF CURRENT YEAR ACCOMPLISHEMENTS
. Genieral Manager .Howard - Presented a Power Point Presentation fo the Commlttee outlining the

accomplishments of the past year.

F. REVIEW_ CURRENT FY 201112 OPERATING, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND REVENUE

BUDGETS :
Finance Manager Breitstem - Rewewed the FY 2011-12 Fiscal Year Revenues, Operating and Capital

Improvement Program Budgets for the Committee’s review. There was an extensive discussion on the current year
budget between the commiltee and staff,

G. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

H. ADJOURNMENT : '
The meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m. to the next FY 2012-13 Budget Rewew Committee mee!mg an May-9, 2012 at

3:00 p.m. at 1800 Willow Lake Road.

RH/cm —05.04.12 o
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Budget Review Commitlee
Meeling Minutes for Apal 25, 2012 -Pg.1
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FINAL

MEETING CALLED:

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

STAFF:

OPENING COMMENTS
BY CHAIR:

PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD:

APPROVAL OF
MINUTES:

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

WINUTES OF MEETING
Warch 8, 2012

The meeting was called to order by Chair Tom Weber at 12:02 p.m.
at the Director of Airport's Office.

Mike Bruno, CCC Airports Business Association
Geoffrey Logan, Vice Chairperson, District lif
Keith McMahon, City of Concord

David Pfeiffer, District V

Rudi Raab, District |

Rich Spatz, Secretary, At Large 2

Russell Roe, District H

Tom Weber, Chair, District IV

Ed Young, At-Large 1

Janet Kaiser, Diablo Valley College
Derek Mims, City of Pleasant Hill

Keith Freitas, Director of Airports
Beth Lee, Assistant Airports Director

Tom Weber welcomed Ed Young as the new At-Large member,

Mike Bruno expressed concern over the trees at the approach end of
Runway 01L/R as they are fairly high. Mike questioned if something
was being done about them. Airport staff commented that this was in
the Caltrans inspection and that they had to be surveyed; which was
completed. The Golf Course is now in the process of having the trees

topped.

Rich Spatz commented that the rehabbed Airport sigh on John Glenn
Drive looks good.

Moved by Geoff Logan; seconded by Mike Bruno. Approved
unanimously. .

AGENDA ITEM ~ L-
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APPROVAL OF
CONSENT ITEMS: Moved by Rudi Raab; seconded by Rich Spatz. Approved

unanimously.
PRESENTATION/SPECIAL REPORTS:
a. None
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

a. ltems Pulled from Consent
N/A

b. Tenani Issues
Duane Allen stated that there are people that sing and play in the hangar, that have a

band and are really bad and are driving him nuts. Duane further thanked Airport staff for
taking care of the person who was living in one of the hangars.

c¢. Buchanan Field Security Project Update and Access Card Issuance

o Construction is complete.

Currently there are about 650 keys to be issued; about 300 have been issued.

Currently the old system and new systems are working.

As of April 2, 2012 the old key card system will be deactivated.

Airport staff checked on how close a vehicle has to get to access. Airport staff used

a very large vehicle to do the check and it was still about 4 feet away from the gate.

o Duane Allen commented that the proximity card has to be held very close to the
reader and due fo his car size he has to swing into the parking lot to get into the East
Ramp gate. This should he resclved when the second gate is open for use.

o e e o

d. Buchanan Field Airport Runway 01L/19R Overlay and Reconstruction Project

o Meeting with Ghilotti Brothers is next week to discuss the scheduie.

o Project will require 30 working days of construction and nine (9) days of closure of
the main runways 01L/19R and 141./32R.

o Best start date for the project is around June 11; Airport staff will work with Airport
tenants to make sure the timing will work.

o Airport staff will be working with the Confractor and tenants to better define the best
nine (9) day period to close the long runways 01L/19R and 14L/32R.

o No lighted runways during the nine (9) day closure.

e. Airport Draft Minimum Standards Document summary of Changes
o There is still opportunity to see if there are additional public comments on draft

document.
o There is nothing really new in the policies or requirements; it's a compilation of what

already exists through various regulators.
Mike Bruno stated his attorney reviewed the document and there were no problems.

Q
o Mike further stated that Concord Jet's attorney also reviewed the document but he
does not know if there were any comments.




o Mike also stated that the only issue he has heard is the enforcement of the
document and unegual application. Might be helpful to have a policy of how it's
enforced or have an oversight committee for involvement. Airport staff commented
that typically, airport staff investigates complaints that are brought to our attention.
Airport staff then needs proof of non-allowed activity to enforce such as publically
noticing of place of business or money exchanging hands. The new minimum
standards has a process built in for problems/complaints.

o Russ Roe commented that there needs {o be more cooperation and agreement on
the field in general

o Time to adopt the document will be determined internally and depends on input
received. Most likely it will be between June and September.

f. Airport Fiscal Year 2011/2012, 50% Budget Update

The 50% budget was provided in the packet.

Revenues are higher than projected; some are skewed as we bill a month in

advance.

Budget changes have been made to lower costs and are on track for now.

e Airport staff continues to build the reserve fund as requested by the Airport
Committee.

o Federal Aviation Administration passed a multiple year funding cycle but is now has
a local match of 10% (was 5%).

o Geoff Logan asked about the Mariposa Energy Community Fund. Airport staff stated
that they are working with the Supervisors to determine process and projects for use
of these funds.

o Russ Roe asked if security upgrade was only for Buchanan Field. Airport staff
responded that the security upgrades were only for Buchanan Field but is now
looking at improvements at Byron Airport and may be looking at the Mariposa Energy
Community Fund as a potential funding source.

s Duane Allen asked about increasing fence heights. Airport staffresponded that they
are trying to balance aesthetics without looking like a prison. The new fence, which
is the standard 7 feet with black fabric and can have a 3-strand barbed wire topper.

¢ o

=}

¢. Reguests for Rent Reduction/CPI Waivers
¢ A small portion of tenants asked for a waiver of the CPI increase this year in
consideration of the bad economy.

e There are two primary issues:
i. Not everyone is subject to them (disparate application/consideration)

ii. CPlhelps fees keep closer to market so there is not a big sticker shock when
rent is revalued less frequently (five (5} or 10 years).

UPDATES/ANNOUNCENMENTS

a. Airport Committee Update
o Next meeting is March 26
o Now looking to meet quarterly.




b. What is happening at Buchanan Field & Byion Airports/Other Airports
o Veterans Event - March 31 for memorial.
o Cirrus Pilot Proficiency — April 20
o Beechcraft Pilot Proficiency Program (BPPP); usually brings in 50 to 80 aircraft -
April 27 — 28,
Annual Tenant Appreciation BBQ - May 3
Collings Foundation -~ June 8 — 10
Mustang Nationai Rally - June 21 — 24
Byron Airport Hangar Inspections - June 20 and 27

e @ o @

c. Update from Airport Business Association
Mike Bruno reported there were no updates. Tried to generate interest in minimum

standards but there was no interest from members.

d. City of Concord Zoning Update
e The Airports property on north side within the City of Concord were being

amended with the land use designations
e Original proposal was West Concord Mixed Use and is now changing {o Business

Park.
o The City is opposed to outdoor storage at those locations since Solano Avenue is

a gateway to the city.
Barry Miller of the City of Concord will be coming to the AAC in April.

Issues on use considerations are safety and compatibility.

e. AAC Announcements
o Derek Mims has been reappointed by City of Pleasant Hill, waiting for

authorization to be revised to reflect a 3-year term.

o The other two (2) positions are in a 60-day hold over period.

o Tom asked for member interest in Officer Positicns; Mims, Pfeifer, and Bruno
expressed interest.

o Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) meeting was canceled in March.
David Pfeifer questioned whether the Airports have looked at tie-in to upcoming

America’s cup. No discussions as yet.

f. Airport Staff Announcements
o Airport's new employee Raj Singh was introduced to the AAC,; repiacing Sue Hill

who retired.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
o Byron Airport Community Benefit Fund
Update on Instrument Approach at Buchanan Field (WAAS)

o Flight Track Update — at some point
e City of Concord Land Use

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 1:05 p.m.
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EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Meeting Minutes
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

ilonday April 2, 2012 — 6:30 P.IA.
Meeting Location: 3231 Main Street, Oakley

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Pat Anderson Kevin Romick - President Robert Kenny
Steve Barr Joel R. Bryant- Vice Prasident Cheryl Morgan
Rabert A. Brackman Jim Frazier Erick Stonebarger

Preceded by a Special Closed Session Meeting at 6:00 P.IW., 3231 Main Street, Oakley
6:00 P.M. —~ Gall to Order and Adjourn fo Closed Session on the following matters: - (6:00 P.M.)
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABCR NEGOTIATOR

pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Agency designated representative: Board President and Vice President

Employee Organizations: International Association of Fire Fighters, Local 1230,

AFSCME Local 2700, East County Fire Fighters Association (Reserves),
Unrepresentied Management.

2. Public Empiloyee Performance Evaluation; Title: Fire Chief
pursuant to Government Code 54957.1(a)(5).

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION — 3231 Main Street, Oakiey

President Romick reported that there was nothing to report for items 1 & 2

CALL TO ORDER - (6:30 P.M.)
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (6:30 P.M.)

ROLL CALL- {6:31 P.M) Directors Present: Barr, Bryant, Frazier, Kenny, Morgan, Romick,
Stonebarger
Directors Absent: Anderson, Brockman,

April 2, 2012 Minutes
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PUBLIC COMMENTS - (6:31 P.M)
There were no Public Speakers

© GONSENT CALENDAR- (6:31 P.M)
C.1  Approve minufes from March 5, 2012 Regular Board of Directors Meeting.

Wotion by: Director Stonebarger io approve Conseni Galendar Hem C.1;

Second by: Director Kenny
Yoie: iMlotion carried 7:0

C.2  Approving a One Year Extension of the Contract with International Association of Fire
Fighters, Local 1230.

Motion by: Director Stonebarger to approve Consent Calendar ltem C-2;

Second by: Director Kenny
Vote: WMotion carried 6:1
Abstain: Director Frazier

PUBLIC HEARINGS
NONE

DISCUSSION ITEMS
D.1 Receive Update on Proposed Parcel Tax and Education Outreach- (68:33 P.M)

There were two Public Speakers — Gif Guerrero, Mark Whitlock

INFORMATIONAL STAFF REPORTS- (6:39 P.M)
1. Service calls for March 2012 — Chief Henderson provided service reports.

2. Receive Update on Balance Budget Staff Model — Chief Henderson will provide Balance
Budget Staff Model at the May 7, 2012 Board Mesting

DIRECTORS’ COVMMENTS- (6:44P.M)

NONE

INFORNMATIONAL REPORTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FRONM
BOARD MEMBERS- (6:45 P.M)

NONE
ADJOURN TO THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: May 7, 2012- (6:45
P.M)

Motion by: Director Frazier to adjourn to the next Board mesating, May 7, 2012

Second by: Director Bryant
Vote: Motion carried 7:0

April 2, 2012 Minutes
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TOWN OF DISCOVER YbAY
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PreSIdent — Chns Stee]e o Vtce Presrdent Kewn Graves o Dlrecto: - JJm Matilson ° Darecto; - Mark Simon e Drrector Ray Tetreault
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~May 3, 2012

William Nelson, Principal Planner
Contra Costa County Department of Consérvation and Deveiopment

Commumty Development Dx\ns:on
" 30 Muir Road '
Martinez, CA 94553

RE: Cariralho Property, Cémmunit\f Ceni:erj Condition of Approval (C.0.A.)

" Dear Mr. Nelson:
The Town of Discovery.Bay Comm_unit\j Services District Board of Directors heard testimony and took
under consideration the above referenced mattér at their regular meeting of May 2, 2012. N

- The Board’s motion stated that the development of the residential or structures prdpos‘ing’ does not
preclude or constitute an obstruction to the development of the Community Center. '

The Board had no negative comments,

Sincerely,

{/L. %ZJZMMJ /

Rick Howard General Manager
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

RHfca,
Cc; Board of Directors .
, David Lennen, Hofmann Land Development Co.

1800 Willow Lake Road ° Discovery Bay o CA s 94505-9376
Telephone « 925.634.1131 « Fax » 925. 513.2705 Lo B
www.todb.ca.qov . . AGENDA ITENM - -3
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A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President - Chrts Steele o Vrce PreSJdent Ke\nn Graves ° D;rector Jim Matifson e Director - Mark Slmon Djrector Ray Tetreault

[

May 3, 2012

Will Nelson -
Contra Costa'County Department of Conservatlon and Deveiopment -

_Community Development Division

30 Muir Road.
Martinez, CA 94553

RE: County File Number DPlZ 3009 (Hofmann Land Develogment Co. /Modify Lot Line Conflguratlon -
Dlscovery Bay West — Lakes Unit 10, Tract 8828) ' .

: Dear Mr. Nelson: -

The Town of Discovery Bay Commumty Serv:ces Dlstrlct Board of’ Directors heard testlmony and took
under conmderatnon the above referenced matter at thelr regular meetmg of May 2 2012 o

The Board had no negative cq_mments.

Smcerely, . '
. thk Howard General Manager
Town of Dlscovery Bay CSD

RH/ca
Cc: Board of Djrectors

1800 Willow Lake Road » Discovery Bay ° CA'> 94505- 9376 - . _
' Telephone ¢ 925.634,1131 .« Fax « 925.513.2705 _ c " AGENDA [TEM — L4
www.todb.ca.gov ' .o - -
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TOW \r FDISCOVERY BAY

' A COMMUN!T Y SERVICES DISTRICT

Kevin Graves  Birector - Jim Mattison Director - Mark Simon e Director - Ray Tetreauft

- |

Presrdent - Chns Steele o Vlce President -

arm e mre e

© May 3,.2012

Gary Kupp
Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Devefopment - .

Community Development Drws;on

30 Muir Road
Martinez, CA 94553,

. RE: County File Number LP12-2034 (i{ern‘on & Vera The_mas/AT&T Wireles,s)'. '

Dear Mr.Kupp:
The Town of Drscovery Bay Community Servrces District Board of Directors heard testimony and taok

' under consrdera’tron the above referenced matter at their regular meetmg of May 2, 2012,

~ The Board had no negative éomments,-

Sincerely,

9@((/@, (m/@é_#

RICk Howard General Manager '
Town. of Discovery Bay CSD

RH/fca
Cc: Board of Directors

1890 Wiillow:Lake Road » Dlscovery Bay °oCA- 94505 9376 . !
Terephonn = 9256341131 « Fax » 925.513.2705 . AGENDA ITEM - L&
www.todhb.ca.gov ca e : .
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TRANSPLAN COMMITEE
Antioch - Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Confra Costa County
~ MINUTES

April 12, 2012

The meeting of the TRANSPLAN Committee was called to order in the Tri Delta
Transit Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Jim Frazier at

6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Nancy Parent, Alfernate for Salvatore Evola (Pittsburg), Larry Wirik,
Aiternate for Bruce Ohlson (Pittsburg), Mary N. Piepho (Contra
Costa Counly Board of Supervisors), Kevin Romick (Oakiey),
Duane Steele (Contra Costa County Planning Commission), Robert
Taylor (Brentwood), Joe Weber (Brentwood), and Chair Jim Frazier

(Oakiey)
ABSENT:  Gil Azevedo (Antioch}, and Brian Kalinowski (Antioch)

STAFF: John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN Staif
David Schimidt, Legal Counsel

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA
There were no comments from the public.

CONSENT ITEMS

Chair Frazier- removed ltem 5 from Consent.

On motion by Mary Piepho, seconded by Kevin Romick, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously adopted the Consent Calendar, as follows, with abstentions

from Nancy Parent and Larry Wirik on Item 3 only.
3. Adopted Minutes from March 8, 2012 TRANSPILAN meeting.

4. Accepted Correspondence.
5. Accept Status Report on Major Projects [REMOVED FOR DISCUSSION]

ACCEPT STATUS REPORT ON MAJOR PROJECTS

The item was continued to Receive Updatfe on East Contra Cosfa County Measure
J Projects on the agenda to allow a more detailed update on specific projects.

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 3
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TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
April 12, 2012
Page 2

RECEIVE 511 CONTRA COSTA ACTIVITY REPORTS

John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN staff, advised that 511 Conira Costa conducted
transportation demand management (TDM) activities for TRANSPLAN/
TRANSPAC, and would provide a report on Safe Routes to School funds,
particularly on funds granted six months ago to projects in the City of Brentwood

with the remainder to 511 Contra Costa.

Lynn Overcashier, Program Manager of 511 Contra Costa, introduced the 511
Contra Costa staff in the audience including the new Safe Roufes to School
Supervisor, and presented an overview of the program with respect to Measure J
and Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) funds. She reported on the electiic
plug-in vehicle charging stations at County locations and those in the cities of
Pittsburg and Pleasant Hill which were made available to other jurisdictions as well
at request, and explained that the demand for additional stations was increasing.
She noted that TFCA funds through the Bay Area Air Quality Management District
(BAAQMD) could not currently be used for electric charging station infrastructure so
Measure J funds were currently being used. 511 Contra Costa also implemented
the Countywide Carpool and Countywide Incentive Programs, the largest of which
was the SchoolPool Program. She also reported, when asked, that 3,000 passes
for the SchoolPool Program were provided each year; one pass per student, the
equivalent of two weeks worth of free passes that had no time limit, and all had

been used,

With respect to the Safe Routes to School Program, Ms. Overcashier explained
that funding had been approved last year, environmental clearance from Caltrans
had been received, and the process was being pursued. She distributed a handout
for the pilot Middle School Bicycle/Pedestrian Safety Program and reported that
such favorable input had been received from those participating that it was the
basis for the development of the elementary, middle, and high school ongoeing
programs. Since the middie of February, meetings had been held or were ongoing
with school superintendents who all wanted some level of customization of the
program. The middle school program consisted primarily of assemblies teaching
the rules of the road with respect to pedestrian and bike safety. The Street Smarts
name was being utilized as the brand along with the universal logo. A Request for
Proposal (RFP) was now being developed for a website so that County School
Administrators and parents could be apprised of ongoing programs.

In response to the Chair; Ms. Overcashier advised that some funds would be used
to develop a website page to offer additiona!l information and that Twitter was used

and the standard media picked up on that. .

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 4
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Ms. Overcashier stated that 511 was making the most of the Safe Routes to School
funding where infrastructure needs could be addressed. The high school element
would not begin for another 18 months and a video would be developed to frain
students the rules of the road, to be distributed within the high schools and to other
high schools over a period of six semesters to focus the efforts. 511 Contra Costa
was now determining how to allocate the resources and potentially use part-time

staff to help in that regard.

Chair Frazier requested that a draft letter to the BAAQMD be brought back {o the
Board to lift constraints from 511 so that the correct funding sources could be used.

Mr. Cunningham stated that he would work with 511 Contra Costa staff and submit
a letter to the Board next month for consideration.

EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK DISTRICT REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF
MEASURE J: PEDESTRIAN, BICYCLE AND TRAIL FACILITIES FUNDING

Mr. Cunningham explained that the East Bay Regional Park District {(EBRPD)
received less than one half of one percent of Measure J funds under the
Pedestrians, Bicycle and Trails Program, and in order to spend the funds the
projects needed to be approved by the Regional Transportation Planning
Committee (RTPC). He reported that Mr. Townsend had met with the
TRANSPLAN Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), had identified the proposal for
how to spend the funds for East County, and the TAC had approved that request.

Jim Townsend, Trails Development Program Manager for EBRPD, affrmed that
Measure J had allocated 1.5 percent of its receipts {o pedestrian programs and of
that amount one third was allocated to the EBRPD for new consfruction and
rehabilitation of the regional frail. The measure required a demonstration of effort
and required that the spending plan for the funds be approved by the RTPC for the
Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA). The funding would come as part of
the pay-as-you-go program for Measure J and the CCTA had calcuiated that over
the next three fiscal years approximately $2 million would be available to the
EBRPD. In order to take advantage of the economy of scale, the EBRPD had
worked with the CCTA to come up with a strategy to allocate a quarter of next
year's funds fo one RTPC to be able to do enough projects within that area to make
a difference. This year the money would be spent in East Contra Costa County,
and four specific projects had been identified;, Delta DeAnza Trail-Willow Pass
Road, Deita DeAnza Trail-dames Donlon Boulevard to Lone Tree Way, Delta
DeAnza Trail-Somersville to Gentrytown, and Marsh Cieek Trail-Brentwood

Bouievard to Sand Creek Road.

TRANSPLAN Paclket Page #: 5
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Mary Piepho noted that the EBRPD had been instrumental in the development of
the East County Master Plan and she veriiied with Mr. Townsend that the projects
were on that plan. If was also noted that some of the gaps would be filled in for the

extension of the Big Break Trail.

Nancy Parent expressed her understanding that the EBRPD would meet with City
of Pittshurg staff with respect to a portion of the trail behind Los Medanos College.

Mr. Townsend added that the specific projects had considered the trail in the worst
condition, and the EBRPD was very clear about geographic equity and worked to

achieve that.

In response to Bob Taylor with respect to the $183,000 cost for the Brentwood
project, Mr. Townsend explained that the EBRPD planned to complete many of the
projects in-house which would allow projects to be completed at a significanty
lower cost, and if there were remaining funds from the projects those funds would

be used to do additional work in East County.

Chair Frazier noted that he had met with Mr. Townsend this date to discuss the
Qakley portion of the trail. '

When asked, Mr. Townsend explained with respect to Round Valley that the
EBRPD had to get through Cowell Ranch and across Marsh Creek Road, and had
been able to include language for Round Valley to allow work with local partners to
hopefully be able to .move forward with some planning on Round Valiey in the near

future.

On motion by Bob Taylor, seconded by Mary Piepho, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously approved the East Bay Regional Park District's request for
Measure J expenditures in East County under the Pedesfrian, Bicycle and Tralil

Facilities Program in Measure J,
RECEIVE REPORT _ON WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY

Mr. Cunningham referred to the handouts and the draft letter to the Water
Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) that responded to the direction
provided by the TRANSPLAN Committee at its last meeting, copies of which had
also been provided to the public. When asked by the Chair, he read the draft letter
into the record at this time and described other related activities in that the County
Board of Supervisors on May 8 would hear a recommendation from the
Transportation Subcommitiee of the Board to allow the Board to take a position of
support and seek amendment of Assembly Bill 2433 to request that some measure

of geographic representation be inciuded.
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At that May 8 meeting, the Board of Supervisors wouid aiso hear a
recommendation that the CCTA get involved to encourage-and guide rapid ferry
service to Eastern Contra Costa County. Mr. Cunningham added that TRANSPAC
might also want to be involved in the development of the joint committee which was
the subject of the letter in that the City of Martinez also had an interest in the

committee.

Mary Piepho explained that the legislative committee of the Board of Supervisors,
which had approved the position, would request support from the full Board. She
suggested that the proposal was broader than she had originally envisioned but
requested that the letter also be copied to Supervisor Glover who had indicated at a
recent meeting his interest in learning more about WETA and its impact on the

water ferry.

Mr. Cunningham stated that he would provide minutes of the meetings when WETA
had been discussed to Supervisor Glover. He also explained that staff had gone
back and forth on the intent of the letter but would modify the letter at the direction

of the TRANSPLAN Committee.

Bob Taylor suggested that the agencies across the Bay that already had ferry
service should also receive the letter, not necessarily to get them involved, but to
keep them apprised of the discussions given the collective interest.

Chair Frazier wanted to send the letter to identify the TRANSPLAN Committee's
interest and intent and noted that if there was more strength in numbers from other
jurisdictions there might be strength with paralle! support. The first intent was to get
the message out. He asked what, if anything, Measure J included for public fransit
that could be used for the WETA process and asked if anything could be done to

start a Iine item for Meastire J.

Ross Chittenden, Deputy Executive Director, Projects, CCTA, stated that he would
have to look at that. - There was a line item for West County although he was not

aware of something for East County.

Kevin Romick supported something more focused on East County although he

agreed there might be opportunities to leapfrog to other communities as part of the
process. He did not want fo get into a process that might create problems with

local advocates. :
Mary Piepho asked about any funding associated with West County planning

whether that wouid provide fluidity with a committee environment. She suggested
there might be a West County representative or an East County representative and

some capital available to assist in that regard.
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On motion by Mary Piepho, seconded by Joe Weber, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously approved the letter to the San Francisco Bay Area Water
Emergency Transportation Authority, as drafted and as amended with a copy to

Supervisor Federal Glover

RECEIVE UPDATE ON_ EAST CONTRA COSTA COUNTY MEASURE J
PROJECTS

The item removed from Consent for Accept Status Report on Mafor Projects was
included with the discussion of the update on East Contra Costa County Measure J

projects.

Mr. Chittenden offered a narrative overview of East County's Measure J projects
and explained that the CCTA was initiating a process to improve the report to offer
a hetter view of schedule, budget, and status. He referred to handouts distributed
to the Committee to identify East County’s Measure J projects and to provide an
update and the status of project funding identifying the major commitments for SR4
Widening-Loveridge to Somersville, SR4 Widening-Somersville to SR160, and
eBART, and new funding and potential new funding for SR4 Widening/Sand Creek
Interchange, and SR4/SR160 Connector Ramps projects. He identifted the funding
available and possible, the project status, and explained that any contingency left
over would be returned to TRANSPLAN for use in other projects

Mr. Chittenden referred to the letter to the California Transportation Commission
(CTC) from the CCTA requesting funding from Corridor Mobility Improvement
Account (CMIA) savings for ready-to-go projects in Contra Costa County and
referred to a “5 for 1" combination of projects that could utilize that funding with SR-
4 East Widening-Segment 3B; Vasco Road Safety Improvements-Phase 2; |-
680/SR4 Interchange-FPhase 3; [-80 San Pablo Dam Road Interchange; and 1-680
Auxiliary Lanes: Sycamore Valley Road to Crow Canyon Road. He spoke to the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s (MTC’s) interest in the Pittsburg
Railroad Avenue BART Station and suggested there could be a "6 for 1°
combination of projects. He added that there might be some flexibility in funding
already current to exchange with some of the East Contra Costa Regional Fee and
Financing Authority (ECCRFFA) cash flow to address near term needs such as

landscaping.
Mary Piepho verified with respect fo the State Roufe 4-Loveridge to Somersville
Road project that any remaining funds would be utilized by the TRANSPLAN

Committee and if there was any cost savings on the eBART project the
TRANSPLAN Committee might be able to utilize those funds for the SR160

Connector project.
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Mr. Chittenden could not answer for BART but explained that whatever was left
over elsewhere would be money controlled by East County.

Nancy Parent noted that BART ridership was key, governed by the combination of
federal grant requirements and MTC's expansion policy and smart growth; a
combination of planning with General Plans and ridership to weigh in and determine
what monies would be dedicated to the Pittsburg eBART Station now.

Chair Frazier thanked Mr. Chittenden for the comprehensive report and asked that
a job count for projects be included in future updates,

‘On motion by Mary Piepho, seconded by Joe Weber, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously accepted the report.

RECEIVE REPORT ON STATE ROUTE 160 CONNECTOR PROJECT OPTIONS

interim Program Manager Steve Kowalewski for the SR4 Bypass Authority and
ECCRFFA explained that several opfions had been discussed at the last meeting
to accommodate BART in the SR4/SR160 Connector Project, at which fime the
ECCRFFA Board of Directors had directed staff to talk fo MTC about additional
funding and to return with ECCRFFA revenue projections. He referred to the
packet and distributed handouts noting the updated cosis associated with each
option. He explained that Option 1 included the bridge widening over the railroad
corridor that would accommodate an interim alignment and future alignment once
BART came in; there would be additional soundwall work with that section and
some retaining walls. Option 2 would fully accommodate eBART, the bridge, and

soundwalls at the ultimate location.

Mr. Kowaiewski also referred to the ECCRFFA revenue projections and described
them as a conservative economic outlook. He had gotten information from all the
cities and had guestimated revenues. He delineated the report and identified what
had been included in the repoirt for the various scenarios for the SR4/SR160
connector ramp Options 1 and 2, along with other projects and commitments for
funds to provide an expenditure plan for upcoming years. He noted that the plan
did not push out the completion of the commitments beyond 2016 or 2017. If would
delay by one fiscal year some of the commitments for reimbursement, which totais
might shift to one future fiscal year, the major impact the tables identified.

Mr. Kowalewski also presented a table to identify the costs to accommodate a
future eBART project to show a baseline or no action project versus Option 1 or
Option 2. He explained that if doing nothing to the interchange now, BART would
have to pay an additional $5.1 milion to accommodate eBART in the median.
Noting some “throw away’ costs, he noted that there would be some life out of the
improvements before the improvements were no longer necessary.
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For Option 1, the construction cost would be the bridge widening of $1.2 million
which would reduce BART costs to $3.9 million. For Option 2, the full ramp to
accommodate BART would cost $2.6 million now for construction costs and there
would have to be more substantial provisions to the Project Report and additional
design costs; using 50 percent construction management costs of $3.3 million for

that option.

Mr. Kowalewski explained that Calfrans would prefer some accommaodation for
eBART and Caltrans had indicated its support of Option 1 even though there would
be some throw away costs with the ramp and the soundwall. Based on those
options and conversations with Caltrans and the CCTA, he recommended Option 1
as a favorable compromise to set the stage for BART although it could impose a

financial impact on the TRANSPLAN Committee in the future.

Mary Piepho thanked staff for the report, agreed in concept that something needed
to be done, was frustrated with BART which would not pay for anything particularly
since it was BART's responsibility for the project, and was frustrated that local
jurisdictions had to pick up the slack to get the projects moving forward. She
wanted to pui pressure on BART, supported Option 1 fo help move the item
forward, and suggested that if there was any savings in the bids or the ultimate
contingency in the final project that BART be required to commit fo reimburse
TRANSPLAN for the costs. She appreciated the recognition from Calfrans and
suggested that the request would keep BART connected to the responsibility.

Bob Taylor also supported Option 1 as the best way fo proceed and verified with
Mr, Chittenden that if additional cash was needed it would be needed 16 to 18

months after the completion of the designs.

Chalr Frazier suggested that the project could come in under the $50 million for the
project even with the added component. He expressed his hope to be able to
capture savings in the long-term, suggested that Option 1 would help and not stop
the process, and expressed dismay that the issue had arisen in the first place
urging consultants and project managers to communicate more effectively to avoid

similar problems in the future. He supported Option 1.

On motion by Mary Piepho, seconded by Bob Tayior, the TRANSPLAN Committee
unanimously approved .Option 1, which is estimated to add an additional cost of
$1.4 million to the project, and advised the ECCRFFA Board to work with the CCTA
fo formalize the change in scope, and to communicate in writing to BART that any
cost savings from the bid process on eBART construction wili be refurned to the
TRANSPLAN Committee fo reimburse the costs, or absent that fo reimburse from

the contingency at the end of the project.
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Nancy Parent recused herself from the closed session and left the dais and the
meeting at this time. '

Chair Frazier adjourned into closed session at 7:55 P.M.

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION (Government

Code Section 54956.9(a))
Case Name: TRANSPLAN & ECCRFFA vs. City of Pittsburg; Contra Costa County

Superior Court Case No. MSN11-0395

The meeting reconvened from closed session at 8:19 P.M. with nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Bob Taylor, seconded by Mary Piepho and carried unanimously to
adjourn the TRANSPLAN Committee meeting at 8:20 P.M., to May 10, 2012 at
6:30 P.M. or other day/time deemed appropriate by the Committee.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith
Minutes Clerk

Meeting Handouts:

e

Addendum to Agenda Item #5. Accept Status Report on Major Projects

Measure J Projects Update

Letter Dated April 12, 2012 to the Chair of the SF Bay Area Water
Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) from- Chair of the
TRANSPLAN Committee

-Announcement from 511 Conira Costa Regarding Weeklong Middle
School Bicycle/Pedestrian Safety Program — Event Highlights
Announcement from Sfreet Smarts, Diablo Region, a Traffic Safety
Program, Superintendent Meatings

For SR4/SR160 Phase Il Connector Project: ECCRFFA - Revenue and
Expenditure Plan

o Fact Sheet
o Cosis to Accommodate Future eBART Project

o ECCRFFA — Revenue and Expenditure Plan
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ITEM 4

ACCEPT CORRESPONDENCIE
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